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                                        DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

To, 

The Members, 

IC Electricals Company Private Limited 

CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 

 

Your Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting the 16th Annual Report along with audited 

financial statements for the Financial Year 2020-21 of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021.  

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

( in Rs) 

                        Particulars Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20 

Revenue from Operations 916269158 816522325 

Other Income 5905928 2322339 

Value of Production 890090252 788615473 

Profit Before  exceptional items & Tax 32084834 30229190 

exceptional items  62345 

Profit before Tax 32084834 30291535 

Tax expenses 11218778      9210693 

Profit for the year 20866057 21080842 

Final Dividend  1925000 1925000 

Net Worth 254470182 235529125 

 

2.STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 

 

The total income for the financial year under review was Rs. 922175086                                         

as against Rs.818844663 for the previous financial year, an increase  of 12.61%.  

 

The profit before tax from continuing operations including exceptional items was Rs.  

32084834 for the financial year under review as against Rs. 302229190 for the previous 

financial year, registering an increase of 5.92% . This has been made possible through saving 

in costs by exercising a strict control over them. 

 

 

 

FUTURE OUTLOOK: 
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The business of the company comprises of three  verticals, i.e., Sales of rotating machinery, 

sales of electronics goods & Railway Electrifications. 

 

Indian Railways has embarked on a major electrification drive with the twin objective of cost 

saving and environment protection. Railways has set itself an ambitious goal of 100% 

electrification over the next 3-5 years, with steep targets of 7,000 route kilometres in 2019-

20; 10,500 km in 2020-21, and 10,500 km in 2021-22. The Railways ministry has also taken a 

number of initiatives in order to transform into ‘Green Railways’ by 2030, including 

electrification, improving the energy efficiency of locomotives, fitting bio-toilets in coaches 

and switching to renewable sources of energy. The total expected outlay on Railway 

electrification and ‘going green’ initiative is expected to be around Rs 35,000 crores over the 

next five years. 

 

MAKE IN INDIA INITIATIVE AND INDIGENIZATION: 

 

Presently Indian Railways has been procuring a major part of its requirement of 2X 500 KVA 

IGBT Based Hotel Load Converter for WAP-7 Loco from Multinational Companies. Indian 

Railways wants to have domestic suppliers for the same with a view to have wider network for 

timely and regular supply thereof for their ever-increasing demand. Under make in India 

program, the promoters are encouraged to set the manufacturing facilities for the above and 

some more technical items in times to come, which are regularly being required by Indian 

Railways. Towards this, as stated above, the Company has taken up an initiative to set up a 

manufacturing facility for production of this component. 

 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT: 

 

The company by keeping in view the emerging trends in technology and also in line with the 

unfolding business scenario, has put in place an action plan to take up a number of projects 

with enhanced allocation of resources. To achieve this, R&D infrastructure and resources are 

being continuously strengthened / upgraded, to handle and cope up with the latest 

technologies effectively. The Company has also planned to develop a series of products / 

aggregates covering all the business segments through in-house research. 

The company has employed a team of highly skilled and experienced technical professionals 

for developing and executing Hi-tech Electronics instrumentation Equipment and Control 

Systems as per customers’ specifications. The company had developed in-house complete 

designs for products being manufactured by the Company after undergoing the complete 

cycle of their development, and testing using modern Equipment. 

 

3.DIVIDEND: 

 

Based on the Company’s performance and keeping in view the need to conserve resources in 

these uncertain times and to fund future plans, the Directors are pleased to recommend a 

dividend at the rate of  0.50 per equity share for the Financial Year 2020-21subject to the 

approval of the members. 
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4.QUALITY DEPARTMENTS: 

 

Your Company has a comprehensive Corporate Quality Policy emphasizing Total Quality 

Management (TQM), which ensures that Products, Services and Processes meet stringent 

standards and requisite performance criteria. A separate Quality Departments spearheads the 

thrust function, headed by a Director (Technical) responsible for overall Product and service 

Quality, reporting directly to MD. 

 

Quality Assurance system is continuously monitored across all the manufacturing processes to 

ensure Quality improvements, in Design, Processes and Systems. 

All manufacturing divisions/ Quality Control procedures have been certified for Quality 

Management System (QMS) to ISO 9000- 2015 Standard. 

 

5.INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

 

Adequate Internal Financial Controls (IFCs) are put in place by the Company with respect to 

Financial Statements. The Company has separate manuals for Accounts, Cost Accounting & 

Pricing, Stores, Purchase and Audit, which are being periodically updated, circulated for 

viewing and compliance by employees and executives concerned. This ensures that the 

activities are carried out in a transparent manner and in line with the delegation of powers. 

The adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting is covered by the 

Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report who have not reported any instance of material 

weakness in the operations. 

 

7.NEW PRODUCTS: 

 

a) 2 X 500 KVA Hotel Load Converter for WAP-7 Loco  
b) 30 KW Permanent Magnet (PM) Alternator with Controller (This project was undertaken 

for the first time in India) 
c) 4.5 KW Underslung type Constant Volage Regulated Battery Charger lor LHB coaches; 
d) Traction Motor equivalent to GE 761/ GE 752 & Armature Coil and Field Coil 

 
 

8.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 

Your Company always strives to attain high standard of Corporate Governance practice and is 

complying with all guidelines in true spirit. Your Company has established systems and 

procedures to ensure that its Board of Directors is well informed about the policies of the 

Company to enable them to discharge their responsibilities and to enhance the overall value 

of all stakeholders. 
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9.CUSTOMER SATISFACTION: 

 

Your Company has initiated various measures for availability of Spare Parts and serviceability 

24x7 to ensure reliability of supplied equipment and provide highest customer satisfaction. 

Customer experience was further enhanced by Relationship Management System that can be 

used by our service engineers and customers through hand held device (Mobile Phone) from 

remote locations. 

 

10.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY: 

 

The Company has maintained adequate financial control system, commensurate with the size, 

scale and complexity of its operations and ensures compliance with various polices, practices 

and statues in keeping with the organization’s pace of growth and increasing complexity of 

operations. 

 

11.DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 

A) Appointment /Re-appointment of directors: 

 

Provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, does not apply to private 

companies, therefore no Director is liable to retire by rotation. 

 

B) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 

There has been  change in the constitution of Board during the year under review as 

Mr NK VERMA ceases to be director of the company due to death of the director on 20-

04-2021. 

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies act 2013, the Company is not     

mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs. 

12.AUDITORS: 

 

M/s M M BHASIN & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 014777N), were 

appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 year from financial year 

2019-20 to financial year 2023-24 at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 

2019. 

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March 2021 and the same is being placed before members at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting for their approval. 
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The Auditors’ Report for Financial Year 2020-21 does not contain any qualification, 

reservation or adverse remark. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial statements 

in this Annual Report. 

During the period under review, no incident of fraud was reported by the Statutory Auditors 

pursuant to Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act 2013. 

 

13.BOARD’S COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION & ADVERSE REMARKS OR 

DISCLAIMER MADE BY: 

 STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and 

therefore, do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 COST AUDITORS: 

 

The Company is not required to get a Cost Audit conducted for the financial year 

2020-21 as provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to 

the Company. 

 

14.MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 

 

 BOARD MEETINGS 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company met twenty  (20) times during FY 2020-21. The 
intervening gap between the two consecutive meetings was within the period as 
provided in Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are as 
under: 
 

Date of the Meetings Board Strength No. of Directors Present 

April 28, 2020 6 3 

               May 04, 2020 6 3 

May 19, 2020 6 3 

June 02, 2020 6 4 

June 19, 2020 6 4 

July 8, 2020 6 4 

August 04, 2020 6 4 

August 10, 2020 6 3 

September 03, 2020 6 3 

September 14, 2020 6 3 

September 30,2020 6 3 

October  01, 2020 6 3 

October 20, 2020 6 3 
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October  26, 2020 6 3 

October  30, 2020 6 3 

November 23,2020 6 3 

November  26, 2020 6                        3 

December 04,2020 6                        3 

Janaury 02,2021 6 3 

March 03,2021 6 3 

 

Name of the Director 

Board AGM 

 

Sunil Kumar Verma 20 Yes 

Sanjai Vishwakarma 20 No 

Narender Kumar Verma 1 No 

S.R. Acharyulu 1 No 

Savita Sachdeva 20 Yes 

Rahul Verma 2 No 

 

15.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

 

The company has not given any Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the 

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 

16.CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

 

Company has one subsidiary company i.e. Safe Coils India Private Limited (CIN: 

U35914DL2006PTC150377), and one Joint Venture with EMC Limited i.e. M/s EMC-ICECPL 

(JV) (PAN: AAAAE9999H) the consolidated financial statements for the FY 2020-21 has been 

annexed in AOC 4-CFS. 

 

17.PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT 

VENTURE INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 

 

 

Performance Safe Coils India Private Limited 

 Subsidiary 

Total Revenue 6,13,39,532 

Expenditure 5,93,36,356 

Net Profit after  tax   14,82,346 
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Share Capital  10,00,000 

Reserves & Surplus  25,83,858 

 

 

18.CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub 

section (1) of section 188 entered by the Company during the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2021 is annexed hereto as Annexure B in prescribed Form AOC-2 and forms part 

of this report and has been shown in the Note- 28 of the attached financial statements. 

List of related parties is as under: 

Name of the Related Party Relationship 

 Sunil Kumar Verma 

 Sanjai Vishwakarma 

 Narinder Kumar Verma 

 S.R. Acharyulu 

 Savita Sachdeva 

 Rahul Verma  

 

 Anita Vishwakarma 

 Prabha Vishwakarma 

 Sujana Vishwakarma 

 Abhuday Vishwakarma 

 Sarla Verma 

 Davisha Verma 

 Akansha Verma 

 Aditi Sachdeva  

 

Key Managerial Personnel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relative of 

Key Managerial Personnel 

 

Safe Coils India Private Limited 

 

Subsidiary 

 

 

Safe Insulation Technologies Private 

Limited 

Safe System India Private Limited 

M/s EMC-ICECPL(JV) 

 

Enterprises over which Key Managerial 

Personnel are able to exercise 

significant influence 

 

19.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS & OUTGO: 

 

(A) Conservation of energy  

Your Company continues to give emphasis on conservation of energy. The efficiency 

of energy utilization is closely monitored to attain higher level of energy 

conservation. At Factory units and HO offices of ICECPL all the conventional lighting 
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viz. Bulbs / Fluorescent Tubes / CFL have been switched over to LED Lighting system 

and reconditioning of furnaces to reduce heat loss and conserve energy. 

 

(B) Technology absorption  

i.The efforts made towards technology absorption - all the products of the company 

being manufactured have been design and developed in house and hence no absorption 

of technology is not applicable. 

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development 

or import substitution – The improvement in product design is an ongoing process and 

the company has been able to developed new product but also has improved upon 

existing product designs to save cost and increase efficiency. 

iii. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from 

the beginning of the financial year)- 

(a) the details of technology imported - Nil 

(b) the year of import - Nil 

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed - Nil 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the 

reasons thereof - Nil  

 

iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development- There is a substantial 

expenditure in the R&D and the company is in the process of formalizing the system on 

recording these expenditures. 

 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo  

                                            (in Rs) 

 

 

 

20.RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

 

The company has developed a risk management policy with objectives of (i) providing a 

framework that enables future activities to take place in a consistent and controlled manner, 

(ii) improving decision making, planning and prioritization by comprehensive and structured 

understanding of business activities, volatility and opportunities/threats; (iii) contributing 

towards more efficient use/allocation of resources within organization; (iv) protecting and 

enhancing assets and Company image; (v) reducing volatility in various areas of business; (vi) 

developing and supporting people and knowledge base of the organization; and (vii) 

optimizing operational efficiency. 

 

The processes and practices of risk management encompass risk identification, classification 

and evaluation. The company identifies all strategic, operational and financial risk that the 

Company faces by assessing and analyzing the latest trends in risk information available 

internally and externally and using the same to plan for risk management activities. 

Earnings 1108115 

Outgo 1800862 
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21.COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT OF 

REMUNERATION: 

 

The provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of The Companies 

(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 in regard to constitution of Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee are not applicable on the Company and hence the Company has not 

devised any policy for appointment of Directors and their remuneration including criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters 

provided under sub- section 3 of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

22.PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY: 

 

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the 

requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress 

complaints received regarding sexual harassment covering all employees (permanent, 

contractual, temporary, trainees). During the year 2020-2021, no complaints were received 

by the Company related to sexual harassment. 

 

23.DEPOSITS: 

 

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the details relating to deposits covered 

under Chapter V of the Act as there were no deposits taken during the financial year 2020-21. 

 

24.ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNALS: 

 

There is no such order passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals in respect to the 

Company during the financial year. 

 

25.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

 

None of the employees who have worked throughout the year or a part of the financial year 

were getting remuneration in excess of the threshold mentioned under Section 197(12) of the 

Act read with rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014. 

 

26.VIGIL MECHANISM: 

 

Your Directors would like to inform that till now provisions of establishment of Vigil 

Mechanism do not apply to the Company. 

 

27. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 
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 There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 

Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to 

which this financial statement relates and the date of the report. There has been no change 

in the nature of business of the company 

.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS 

AND TRIBUNALS: 

 

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

 

28.DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the 

Company confirms that- 

a)    In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the 

applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to 

the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same. 

b)    The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 

and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2021 and of the 

profit of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

c)     The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities. 

 

d)    The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis. 

 

e)    The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the 

Company. 

 

f)     The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating 

effectively. 

 

29.DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT: 

 

There is no fraud in the Company during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021. This also 

being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been reported 

in their audit report for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021. 
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30.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

 

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant Contributions 

made by the employees at all levels through their dedication, hard-work and commitment, 

enabling the Company to achieve good performance during the year under review. 

 

Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record the valuable co-operation and 

support extended by the banks, government, business associates and the shareholders for 

their continued confidence reposed in the Company and look forward to having the same 

support in all future endeavors.  

 

 

 

By Order of Board of Directors   
 

 
Sunil Kumar Verma 

Chairman 
   DIN: 00346995 

     Address: 68, Pocket-A, SaritaVihar,  
                                                                                                                                            New Delhi-110076  

    Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.com 
New Delhi, SEPTEMBER 4, 2021                      Contact No. 9810881689 
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 

Regd. Office: 156, DSIDC, Okhla Industrial Area, Ph-1, New Delhi- 110020 

Email: icelectricals@rediffmail.com                          Contact No. 011-41613271 

 

 
ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS` REPORT 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

 

 (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)  
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 
 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a)        Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

N.A 

 

 

b)       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A 

 

 

c)        Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

N.A 

 

 

d)       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 
or transaction including the value, if any 

N.A 

 

 

e)        Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions’ 

N.A 

 

 

f)         Date of approval by the Board N.A 

 

 

g)        Amount paid as advances, if any N.A 

 

 

h)       Date on which the special resolution was 
passed in General meeting as required under 

N.A 

mailto:icelectricals@rediffmail.com


 

13 
 

first proviso to section 188 

 

 
 

 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 
 

S. No. Particulars 

 Name (s) of the 
related party & 
nature of 
relationship 
 
 
 
 

Nature of 
contracts/ 
arrangements 
/transaction 

Duration of 
the 
contracts/ 
Arrangement
s 
/transaction 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements 
or transaction 
including the 
value, if any 

Date of 
approval by 
the Board 

Amount 
paid as 
advances
, if any 

1.  Sunil Kumar Verma 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 15,60,000  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Not 
Applicable, 
Since the 

transactions 
are carried on 

arms length 
basis and in 
the ordinary 

course of 
business 

- 

2.  Sanjai Vishwakarma 

 (Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 9,36,000 - 

3.  S R Acharyulu 

(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 6,09,000 - 

4.  Narinder Kumar 
Varma 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 10,76,400 - 

5.  Rahul Verma 

 (Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 13,68,000 - 

6.  Sarla Verma 

 (Relative of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 8,77,500 - 

7.  Anita Vishwakarma 

(Relative of Key 
Managerial 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 4,38,750 - 
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Personnel) 

8.  Prabha 
Vishwakarma 

(Relative of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 2,57,400 - 

9.  Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Rent Paid 12 MONTHS Rs. 3,300,000 

 

- 

10 Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Rent received 12 MONTHS Rs. 1,80,000 - 

11.  Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Service rendered 12 MONTHS Rs. 12,52, 485 - 

12.  Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 5,69,53,100  - 

13.  EMC-ICEPL(JV) 
(Enterprises over 
which KMP are able 
to excercise 
significant 
influence) 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 51,06,516  - 

14.  Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 6,67,464  - 
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influence) 

  
 

15.  

Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs 3,22,620  - 

  
 

   16. 

Safe Insulation 
Technologies Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs.11,50,078   

 

- 

  
   17. 

Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 4,56,47,832 . 

 

- 

18. EMC-ICECPL (JV) 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 51,52,278  - 
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                                                                                        IC Electricals Company Private Limited  
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 

 

 
Sunil Kumar Verma 

Chairman 
DIN: 00346995 

  Address: 68, Pocket-A, SaritaVihar,  
                                                                                                                  New Delhi-110076  

   Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.com 

                                                                                                                       Contact No. 9810881689 
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Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

       Part “A”: Subsidiaries –                   APPLICABLE 
 

                                                 Part “B”: Associates -                      NOT APPLICABLE 
 

  Part “B”(i) : Joint Ventures -             APPLICABLE 
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate 
Companies and Joint Ventures 
 

Name of associates/Joint Ventures EMC-ICECPL (JV) 

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31/03/2021 
  

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures 
held by the company on the year end 

- 

             Number of Shares - 
Amount of Investment in 
Associates/Joint Venture                                           

- 

            Extend of Holding % 99.9 % 

  
3. Description of how there is significant 

influence 
There is significant influence by the Control 

  
4. Reason why the joint venture is not 

consolidated 
NA 

  
5. Net worth attributable to shareholding 

as per latest audited Balance Sheet 
(1,95,61,014) 

  
6. Profit/Loss for the year (66,83,677) 
i. Considered in Consolidation (66,76,993) 
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation (6,684) 

                                               
   For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

IC Electricals Company Private Limited 

                                                           
                                                                                                                                     Sunil Kumar Verma 
                                                                                                                                                                              Chairman 
                                                                                                                                                                    DIN: 00346995 
                                                                                                   Address: 68, Pocket-A, Sarita Vihar  
                                                                                                                                                New Delhi-110076

                                                   Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.co 
New Delhi, September 4th , 2021                                 Contact No. 9810881689                                                                      

 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

       Part “A”: Subsidiaries –                   APPLICABLE 
 

                                                 Part “B”: Associates -                      NOT APPLICABLE 
 

  Part “B”(i) : Joint Ventures -             APPLICABLE 
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate 
Companies and Joint Ventures 
 

Name of associates/Joint Ventures EMC-ICECPL (JV) 

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31/03/2021 
  

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures 
held by the company on the year end 

- 

             Number of Shares - 
Amount of Investment in 
Associates/Joint Venture                                           

- 

            Extend of Holding % 99.9 % 

  
3. Description of how there is significant 

influence 
There is significant influence by the Control 

  
4. Reason why the joint venture is not 

consolidated 
NA 

  
5. Net worth attributable to shareholding 

as per latest audited Balance Sheet 
(1,95,61,014) 

  
6. Profit/Loss for the year (66,83,677) 
i. Considered in Consolidation (66,76,993) 
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation (6,684) 

                                               
   For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

IC Electricals Company Private Limited 

                                                           
                                                                                                                                     Sunil Kumar Verma 
                                                                                                                                                                              Chairman 
                                                                                                                                                                    DIN: 00346995 
                                                                                                   Address: 68, Pocket-A, Sarita Vihar  
                                                                                                                                                New Delhi-110076

                                                   Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.co 
New Delhi, September 4th , 2021                                 Contact No. 9810881689                                                                      

 



 
 
 

Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries 

 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

 
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

 
S.NO.  Particulars Details 
1. Name of the Subsidiary M/s  SAFE COILS INDIA 

PRIVATE LIMITED 

2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 
from the holding company’s reporting period. 

N.A 

3. Reporting currency and exchange rate as on the last date of 
the relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 

N.A. 

4. Share Capital 1,000,000 
5. Reserves & Surplus 25,83,858 
6. Total Assets 2,17,54,850 
7. Total Liabilities ( excluding share capital and reserve and 

surplus as mentioned above) 
1,81,70,992 

8. Investments - 
9. Turnover 6,04,58,029 
10. Profit before Taxation 20,03,176 
11. Provision for Taxation - 
12. Profit after Taxation 14,82,346 
13. Proposed Dividend - 
14. % of shareholding 60% 

 
                                                                               

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
IC Electricals Company Private Limited 

                                   

 
Sunil Kumar Verma 

                                                                                                                                                                            Chairman 
                                                                                                                                                                   DIN: 00346995 

                                                                                                  Address: 68, Pocket-A, Sarita Vihar,  
                                                                                                                                                          New Delhi-110076                       

                             Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.com 
                                                                    Contact No. 9810881689 

                                                                                              New Delhi, September 04th, 2021 
 



IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 

Regd. Office: 156, DSIDC, Okhla Industrial Area, Ph-1, New Delhi- 110020 
Email: icelectricals@rediffmail.com                          Contact No. 011-41613271 

 
 
ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS` REPORT 
 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

 
 (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)  

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso 
thereto. 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

 
SL. No. Particulars Details 

        Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

N.A 
 
 

       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A 
 

 
        Duration of the 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 
N.A 

 
 

       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 
or transaction including the value, if any 

N.A 
 
 

        Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions’ 

N.A 
 
 

         Date of approval by the Board N.A 
 
 

        Amount paid as advances, if any N.A 
 
 

       Date on which the special resolution was 
passed in General meeting as required under 
first proviso to section 188 

N.A 

 
 
 



 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 
 

S. No. Particulars 

 Name (s) of the 
related party & 
nature of 
relationship 
 
 
 
 

Nature of 
contracts/ 
arrangements 
/transaction 

Duration of 
the 
contracts/ 
Arrangement
s 
/transaction 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements 
or transaction 
including the 
value, if any 

Date of 
approval by 
the Board 

Amount 
paid as 
advances
, if any 

1.  Sunil Kumar Verma 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 15,60,000  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Not 
Applicable, 
Since the 

transactions 
are carried on 

arms length 
basis and in 
the ordinary 

course of 
business 

- 

2.  Sanjai Vishwakarma 

 (Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 9,36,000 - 

3.  S R Acharyulu 

(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 6,09,000 - 

4.  Narinder Kumar 
Varma 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 10,76,400 - 

5.  Rahul Verma 

 (Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 13,68,000 - 

6.  Sarla Verma 

 (Relative of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 8,77,500 - 

7.  Anita Vishwakarma 

(Relative of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 4,38,750 - 

8.  Prabha 
Vishwakarma 

(Relative of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 2,57,400 - 



9.  Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Rent Paid 12 MONTHS Rs. 3,300,000 

 

- 

10 Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Rent received 12 MONTHS Rs. 1,80,000 - 

11.  Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Service rendered 12 MONTHS Rs. 12,52, 485 - 

12.  Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 5,69,53,100  - 

13.  EMC-ICEPL(JV) 
(Enterprises over 
which KMP are able 
to excercise 
significant 
influence) 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 51,06,516  - 

14.  Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 6,67,464  - 

 

15.  

Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs 3,22,620  - 

 

16. 

Safe Insulation 
Technologies Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs.11,50,078   

 

- 



influence) 

17. 
Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 4,56,47,832 . 

 

- 

18. EMC-ICECPL (JV) 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 51,52,278  - 

 
 
 
 

IC Electricals Company Private Limited  
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 

 

 
Sunil Kumar Verma 

Chairman 
DIN: 00346995 

  Address: 68, Pocket-A, SaritaVihar,  
                                                                                                                  New Delhi-110076 

    Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.com 
                                                                                                                       Contact No. 9810881689 

 



IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 

Regd. Office: 156, DSIDC, Okhla Industrial Area, Ph-1, New Delhi- 110020 
Email: icelectricals@rediffmail.com                            Contact No. 011-41613271 

 

NOTICE 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE SIXTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF 
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF M/s IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED HELD 
ON WEDNESDAY, 29TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2021 AT 4:00 P.M. AT HOLIDAY CLUB, 
PANCHSHEEL ENCLAVE, NEW DELHI-110017 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING 
BUSINESS: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-  
 

ITEM NO. 1  

To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and auditors thereon; and in this regard, 
pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 

 

a) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial statements of the company for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2021 including Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 
and statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the Financial year ended 
March 31, 2021 together with the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditor 
thereon along with all the annexures as laid before this Annual General Meeting be 
and are hereby received, considered and adopted.” 

 
b) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the company for 

the financial year ended March 31, 2021 together with the Report of the Auditors 
thereon along with all the annexures as laid before this Annual General Meeting be 
and are hereby received, considered and adopted.” 

 

ITEM NO. 2  
To declare a dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021, if any. 

ITEM NO. 3 

To ratify the appointment of M/s M.M. BHASIN & Co., (Firm Registration No. 014777N), 
Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration. 
In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the 
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,(including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and pursuant 
to the recommendations of the Board of Directors, appointment M/s M.M. BHASIN 
& Co., (Firm Registration No. 014777N), Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors 



of the Company, is hereby ratified to hold office from conclusion of this meeting till 
the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company for the Financial 
Year ending March 31, 2022.” 
 

 

By Order of Board of Directors   

 
 

Sunil Kumar Verma 
Chairman 

   DIN: 00346995 
     Address: 68, Pocket-A, SaritaVihar,  

                                                                                                                                            New Delhi-110076 
     Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.com 

New Delhi, SEPTEMBER 4 2021                      Contact No. 9810881689 
  

Registered Office: 
156, DSIDC Okhla Industrial Area 
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020 
CIN:U31909DL2005PTC139412 
E-mail: icelectricals@rediffmail.com 
Tel: 011-41613172 
 

 

 
NOTES: 
 
1.   A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint 

a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the 
company. The Instrument appointing proxy should however, be deposited at the 
registered office of the company duly completed, stamped and signed not less than forty 
eight hours before Commencement of the meeting.  

 
       A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall 
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The holder of proxy shall prove his 
identity at the time of attending the Meeting. 
 

2. Members are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address to the 
company. 

 
3. Members are requested to send their queries, if any, related to accounts and operations 

of the company at least 10 days before the meeting so that the information can be made 
available at the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 



IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATELIMITED 
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 

Registered Office: 156, DSIDC, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi- 110020 
 

Email: icelectricals@rediffmail.com     Contact No. 011-41613271 
 
 

                                        DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

To, 
The Members, 
IC Electricals Company Private Limited 
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 
 
Your Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting the 16th Annual Report along with audited 
financial statements for the Financial Year 2020-21 of the Company for the year ended 31st 
March, 2021.  

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
( in Rs) 

                        Particulars Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20 
Revenue from Operations 916269158 816522325 
Other Income 5905928 2322339 
Value of Production 890090252 788615473 
Profit Before  exceptional items & Tax 32084834 30229190 
exceptional items  62345 
Profit before Tax 32084834 30291535 
Tax expenses 11218778      9210693 

Profit for the year 20866057 21080842 
Final Dividend  1925000 1925000 

Net Worth 254470182 235529125 

 
2.STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 

 
The total income for the financial year under review was Rs. 922175086                                        
as against Rs.818844663 for the previous financial year, an increase  of 12.61%.  
 
The profit before tax from continuing operations including exceptional items was Rs.  
32084834 for the financial year under review as against Rs. 302229190 for the previous 
financial year, registering an increase of 5.92% . This has been made possible through saving 
in costs by exercising a strict control over them. 
 
 
 
FUTURE OUTLOOK: 
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The business of the company comprises of three  verticals, i.e., Sales of rotating machinery, 
sales of electronics goods & Railway Electrifications. 
 
Indian Railways has embarked on a major electrification drive with the twin objective of cost 
saving and environment protection. Railways has set itself an ambitious goal of 100% 
electrification over the next 3-5 years, with steep targets of 7,000 route kilometres in 2019-
20; 10,500 km in 2020-21, and 10,500 km in 2021-22. The Railways ministry has also taken a 
number of initiatives in order to transform into ‘Green Railways’ by 2030, including 
electrification, improving the energy efficiency of locomotives, fitting bio-toilets in coaches 
and switching to renewable sources of energy. The total expected outlay on Railway 
electrification and ‘going green’ initiative is expected to be around Rs 35,000 crores over the 
next five years. 
 
MAKE IN INDIA INITIATIVE AND INDIGENIZATION: 
 
Presently Indian Railways has been procuring a major part of its requirement of 2X 500 KVA 
IGBT Based Hotel Load Converter for WAP-7 Loco from Multinational Companies. Indian 
Railways wants to have domestic suppliers for the same with a view to have wider network for 
timely and regular supply thereof for their ever-increasing demand. Under make in India 
program, the promoters are encouraged to set the manufacturing facilities for the above and 
some more technical items in times to come, which are regularly being required by Indian 
Railways. Towards this, as stated above, the Company has taken up an initiative to set up a 
manufacturing facility for production of this component. 
 
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT: 
 
The company by keeping in view the emerging trends in technology and also in line with the 
unfolding business scenario, has put in place an action plan to take up a number of projects 
with enhanced allocation of resources. To achieve this, R&D infrastructure and resources are 
being continuously strengthened / upgraded, to handle and cope up with the latest 
technologies effectively. The Company has also planned to develop a series of products / 
aggregates covering all the business segments through in-house research. 
The company has employed a team of highly skilled and experienced technical professionals 
for developing and executing Hi-tech Electronics instrumentation Equipment and Control 
Systems as per customers’ specifications. The company had developed in-house complete 
designs for products being manufactured by the Company after undergoing the complete 
cycle of their development, and testing using modern Equipment. 
 
3.DIVIDEND: 

 
Based on the Company’s performance and keeping in view the need to conserve resources in 
these uncertain times and to fund future plans, the Directors are pleased to recommend a 
dividend at the rate of  0.50 per equity share for the Financial Year 2020-21subject to the 
approval of the members. 
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4.QUALITY DEPARTMENTS: 

 
Your Company has a comprehensive Corporate Quality Policy emphasizing Total Quality 
Management (TQM), which ensures that Products, Services and Processes meet stringent 
standards and requisite performance criteria. A separate Quality Departments spearheads the 
thrust function, headed by a Director (Technical) responsible for overall Product and service 
Quality, reporting directly to MD. 
 
Quality Assurance system is continuously monitored across all the manufacturing processes to 
ensure Quality improvements, in Design, Processes and Systems. 
All manufacturing divisions/ Quality Control procedures have been certified for Quality 
Management System (QMS) to ISO 9000- 2015 Standard. 
 
5.INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

 
Adequate Internal Financial Controls (IFCs) are put in place by the Company with respect to 
Financial Statements. The Company has separate manuals for Accounts, Cost Accounting & 
Pricing, Stores, Purchase and Audit, which are being periodically updated, circulated for 
viewing and compliance by employees and executives concerned. This ensures that the 
activities are carried out in a transparent manner and in line with the delegation of powers. 
The adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting is covered by the 
Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report who have not reported any instance of material 
weakness in the operations. 
 
7.NEW PRODUCTS: 

 
a) 2 X 500 KVA Hotel Load Converter for WAP-7 Loco  
b) 30 KW Permanent Magnet (PM) Alternator with Controller (This project was undertaken 

for the first time in India) 
c) 4.5 KW Underslung type Constant Volage Regulated Battery Charger lor LHB coaches; 
d) Traction Motor equivalent to GE 761/ GE 752 & Armature Coil and Field Coil 

 
 

8.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 
Your Company always strives to attain high standard of Corporate Governance practice and is 
complying with all guidelines in true spirit. Your Company has established systems and 
procedures to ensure that its Board of Directors is well informed about the policies of the 
Company to enable them to discharge their responsibilities and to enhance the overall value 
of all stakeholders. 
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9.CUSTOMER SATISFACTION: 

 
Your Company has initiated various measures for availability of Spare Parts and serviceability 
24x7 to ensure reliability of supplied equipment and provide highest customer satisfaction. 
Customer experience was further enhanced by Relationship Management System that can be 
used by our service engineers and customers through hand held device (Mobile Phone) from 
remote locations. 
 
10.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY: 

 
The Company has maintained adequate financial control system, commensurate with the size, 
scale and complexity of its operations and ensures compliance with various polices, practices 
and statues in keeping with the organization’s pace of growth and increasing complexity of 
operations. 
 
11.DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 
A) Appointment /Re-appointment of directors: 

 
Provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, does not apply to private 
companies, therefore no Director is liable to retire by rotation. 
 

B) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 
There has been  change in the constitution of Board during the year under review as 
Mr NK VERMA ceases to be director of the company due to death of the director on 20-
04-2021. 

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies act 2013, the Company is not     
mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs. 

12.AUDITORS: 

 
M/s M M BHASIN & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 014777N), were 
appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 year from financial year 
2019-20 to financial year 2023-24 at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 
2019. 

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year 
ended 31st March 2021 and the same is being placed before members at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting for their approval. 
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The Auditors’ Report for Financial Year 2020-21 does not contain any qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial statements 
in this Annual Report. 

During the period under review, no incident of fraud was reported by the Statutory Auditors 
pursuant to Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act 2013. 
 
13.BOARD’S COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION & ADVERSE REMARKS OR 
DISCLAIMER MADE BY: 

 STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and 
therefore, do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
 COST AUDITORS: 

 
The Company is not required to get a Cost Audit conducted for the financial year 
2020-21 as provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to 
the Company. 

 
14.MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 

 
 BOARD MEETINGS 

 
The Board of Directors of the Company met twenty  (20) times during FY 2020-21. The 
intervening gap between the two consecutive meetings was within the period as 
provided in Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are as 
under: 
 
Date of the Meetings Board Strength No. of Directors Present 

April 28, 2020 6 3 
               May 04, 2020 6 3 

May 19, 2020 6 3 
June 02, 2020 6 4 
June 19, 2020 6 4 
July 8, 2020 6 4 

August 04, 2020 6 4 
August 10, 2020 6 3 

September 03, 2020 6 3 
September 14, 2020 6 3 
September 30,2020 6 3 
October  01, 2020 6 3 
October 20, 2020 6 3 
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October  26, 2020 6 3 
October  30, 2020 6 3 
November 23,2020 6 3 

November  26, 2020 6                        3 
December 04,2020 6                        3 
Janaury 02,2021 6 3 
March 03,2021 6 3 

 
Name of the Director 

Board AGM 
 

Sunil Kumar Verma 20 Yes 

Sanjai Vishwakarma 20 No 

Narender Kumar Verma 1 No 

S.R. Acharyulu 1 No 

Savita Sachdeva 20 Yes 

Rahul Verma 2 No 

 

15.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

 
The company has not given any Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the 
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 
16.CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 
Company has one subsidiary company i.e. Safe Coils India Private Limited (CIN: 
U35914DL2006PTC150377), and one Joint Venture with EMC Limited i.e. M/s EMC-ICECPL 
(JV) (PAN: AAAAE9999H) the consolidated financial statements for the FY 2020-21 has been 
annexed in AOC 4-CFS. 
 
17.PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT 
VENTURE INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 

 
 

Performance Safe Coils India Private Limited 

 Subsidiary 
Total Revenue 6,13,39,532 
Expenditure 5,93,36,356 
Net Profit after  tax   14,82,346 
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Share Capital  10,00,000 
Reserves & Surplus  25,83,858 

 
 

18.CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub 
section (1) of section 188 entered by the Company during the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2021 is annexed hereto as Annexure B in prescribed Form AOC-2 and forms part 
of this report and has been shown in the Note- 28 of the attached financial statements. 
List of related parties is as under: 
Name of the Related Party Relationship 

 Sunil Kumar Verma 
 Sanjai Vishwakarma 
 Narinder Kumar Verma 
 S.R. Acharyulu 
 Savita Sachdeva 
 Rahul Verma  

 
 Anita Vishwakarma 
 Prabha Vishwakarma 
 Sujana Vishwakarma 
 Abhuday Vishwakarma 
 Sarla Verma 
 Davisha Verma 
 Akansha Verma 
 Aditi Sachdeva  

 
Key Managerial Personnel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Relative of 
Key Managerial Personnel 

 
Safe Coils India Private Limited 

 
Subsidiary 
 

 
Safe Insulation Technologies Private 
Limited 
Safe System India Private Limited 
M/s EMC-ICECPL(JV) 

 
Enterprises over which Key Managerial 
Personnel are able to exercise 
significant influence 

 
19.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS & OUTGO: 
 

(A) Conservation of energy  
Your Company continues to give emphasis on conservation of energy. The efficiency 
of energy utilization is closely monitored to attain higher level of energy 
conservation. At Factory units and HO offices of ICECPL all the conventional lighting 



 

8 
 

viz. Bulbs / Fluorescent Tubes / CFL have been switched over to LED Lighting system 
and reconditioning of furnaces to reduce heat loss and conserve energy. 

 
(B) Technology absorption  
i. The efforts made towards technology absorption - all the products of the company 

being manufactured have been design and developed in house and hence no absorption 
of technology is not applicable. 

ii.  The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development 
or import substitution – The improvement in product design is an ongoing process and 
the company has been able to developed new product but also has improved upon 
existing product designs to save cost and increase efficiency. 

iii.  In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from 
the beginning of the financial year)- 

(a) the details of technology imported - Nil 
(b) the year of import - Nil 
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed - Nil 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the 

reasons thereof - Nil  
 

iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development- There is a substantial 
expenditure in the R&D and the company is in the process of formalizing the system on 
recording these expenditures. 
 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo  
                                            (in Rs) 

 
 
 

20.RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

 
The company has developed a risk management policy with objectives of (i) providing a 
framework that enables future activities to take place in a consistent and controlled manner, 
(ii) improving decision making, planning and prioritization by comprehensive and structured 
understanding of business activities, volatility and opportunities/threats; (iii) contributing 
towards more efficient use/allocation of resources within organization; (iv) protecting and 
enhancing assets and Company image; (v) reducing volatility in various areas of business; (vi) 
developing and supporting people and knowledge base of the organization; and (vii) 
optimizing operational efficiency. 

 
The processes and practices of risk management encompass risk identification, classification 
and evaluation. The company identifies all strategic, operational and financial risk that the 
Company faces by assessing and analyzing the latest trends in risk information available 
internally and externally and using the same to plan for risk management activities. 

Earnings 1108115 
Outgo 1800862 
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21.COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT OF 
REMUNERATION: 

 
The provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of The Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 in regard to constitution of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee are not applicable on the Company and hence the Company has not 
devised any policy for appointment of Directors and their remuneration including criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters 
provided under sub- section 3 of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
22.PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY: 

 
The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the 
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress 
complaints received regarding sexual harassment covering all employees (permanent, 
contractual, temporary, trainees). During the year 2020-2021, no complaints were received 
by the Company related to sexual harassment. 
 
23.DEPOSITS: 
 
No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the details relating to deposits covered 
under Chapter V of the Act as there were no deposits taken during the financial year 2020-21. 
 
24.ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNALS: 
 
There is no such order passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals in respect to the 
Company during the financial year. 
 
25.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
None of the employees who have worked throughout the year or a part of the financial year 
were getting remuneration in excess of the threshold mentioned under Section 197(12) of the 
Act read with rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014. 
 
26.VIGIL MECHANISM: 
 
Your Directors would like to inform that till now provisions of establishment of Vigil 
Mechanism do not apply to the Company. 
 
27. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 
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 There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to 
which this financial statement relates and the date of the report. There has been no change 
in the nature of business of the company 
.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS 
AND TRIBUNALS: 

 
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 
28.DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the 
Company confirms that- 

a)    In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the 
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to 
the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same. 
b)    The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2021 and of the 
profit of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
c)     The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities. 
 
d)    The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis. 
 
e)    The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the 
Company. 
 
f)     The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating 
effectively. 

 
29.DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT: 
 
There is no fraud in the Company during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021. This also 
being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been reported 
in their audit report for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021. 
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30.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant Contributions 
made by the employees at all levels through their dedication, hard-work and commitment, 
enabling the Company to achieve good performance during the year under review. 
 
Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record the valuable co-operation and 
support extended by the banks, government, business associates and the shareholders for 
their continued confidence reposed in the Company and look forward to having the same 
support in all future endeavors.  
 
 
 

By Order of Board of Directors   
 

 
Sunil Kumar Verma 

Chairman 
   DIN: 00346995 

     Address: 68, Pocket-A, SaritaVihar,  
                                                                                                                                            New Delhi-110076  

    Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.com 
New Delhi, SEPTEMBER 4, 2021                      Contact No. 9810881689 
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS` REPORT 
 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

 
 (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)  

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso 
thereto. 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

 
SL. No. Particulars Details 

        Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

N.A 
 
 

       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A 
 

 
        Duration of the 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 
N.A 

 
 

       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 
or transaction including the value, if any 

N.A 
 
 

        Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions’ 

N.A 
 
 

         Date of approval by the Board N.A 
 
 

        Amount paid as advances, if any N.A 
 
 

       Date on which the special resolution was 
passed in General meeting as required under 
first proviso to section 188 

N.A 

 
 
 



 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 
 

S. No. Particulars 

 Name (s) of the 
related party & 
nature of 
relationship 
 
 
 
 

Nature of 
contracts/ 
arrangements 
/transaction 

Duration of 
the 
contracts/ 
Arrangement
s 
/transaction 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements 
or transaction 
including the 
value, if any 

Date of 
approval by 
the Board 

Amount 
paid as 
advances
, if any 

1.  Sunil Kumar Verma 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 15,60,000  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Not 
Applicable, 
Since the 

transactions 
are carried on 

arms length 
basis and in 
the ordinary 

course of 
business 

- 

2.  Sanjai Vishwakarma 

 (Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 9,36,000 - 

3.  S R Acharyulu 

(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 6,09,000 - 

4.  Narinder Kumar 
Varma 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 10,76,400 - 

5.  Rahul Verma 

 (Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 13,68,000 - 

6.  Sarla Verma 

 (Relative of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 8,77,500 - 

7.  Anita Vishwakarma 

(Relative of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 4,38,750 - 

8.  Prabha 
Vishwakarma 

(Relative of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel) 

Director 
Remuneration/ 

Incentives/ 
Salary/Stipend 

12 MONTHS Rs. 2,57,400 - 



9.  Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Rent Paid 12 MONTHS Rs. 3,300,000 

 

- 

10 Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Rent received 12 MONTHS Rs. 1,80,000 - 

11.  Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Service rendered 12 MONTHS Rs. 12,52, 485 - 

12.  Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 5,69,53,100  - 

13.  EMC-ICEPL(JV) 
(Enterprises over 
which KMP are able 
to excercise 
significant 
influence) 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 51,06,516  - 

14.  Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Sale of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 6,67,464  - 

 

15.  

Safe Coils India Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Subsidiary 
Company) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs 3,22,620  - 

 

16. 

Safe Insulation 
Technologies Pvt. 
Ltd.  

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs.11,50,078   

 

- 



influence) 

17. 
Safe System India 
Pvt. Ltd. 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 4,56,47,832 . 

 

- 

18. EMC-ICECPL (JV) 

(Entities over which 
KMP / relatives of 
KMP have 
significant 
influence) 

Purchase of Goods 12 MONTHS Rs. 51,52,278  - 

 
 
 
 

IC Electricals Company Private Limited  
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412 

 

 
Sunil Kumar Verma 

Chairman 
DIN: 00346995 

  Address: 68, Pocket-A, SaritaVihar,  
                                                                                                                  New Delhi-110076 

    Email: sunilkverma@rediffmail.com 
                                                                                                                       Contact No. 9810881689 
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IN DEPEN DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of lC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the Standalone financial statements of lC Electricals Company Private Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2O2t, and the statement of
Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of signiflcant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financialstatements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financialstatements give the information required bythe Companies Act, 2013

("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March

31.,2021., and its Profit/ loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone

Financialstatements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on

the standa lone financial statements.
Note: During this challenging time of Covid-19 outbreak, the audit has been conducted to the best

of our capability based on of e-verification of scans, soft copies, information, confirmations,
records and documents made available to us by the management.

lnformation other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the lnformation included in the Director's Report and other company

related information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financialstatements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance concluslon thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we co
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there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, includlng the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of approprlate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internalfinancial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financialstatements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financlal reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
state m e nts.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintaln
professionalskepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

a Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate lnternal
Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements in place and the operating

a

effectiveness of such controls.



. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evldence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financialstatements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our concluslons are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

a

a Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial
State me nts.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal controlthat we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the

Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks
of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in "Annexure l-" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. Due to the COVID-19 related lockdown, we were not able to observe the year-end physical
verification of inventory that has been carried out by the management. Consequently, we
have performed alternate procedures to audit the existence of inventory as per the guidance
provided in SA 501 "Audit Evidence - Specific Considerations for Selected ltems" and have
obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence to issue our unmodified opinion on these
Financial Statements.

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit"



b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt wlth
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st lVarch,
202L taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2021,from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1,64(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in 'Annexure 2'.

g) Being a private limited company, provisions of Section 197 is not applicable to the company.
Hence, reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of section 197(16) of the Act
is not applicable on the Company.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule LL of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its Standalone
Financial Statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any materia I foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FoTMMBHASIN&CO.
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i.

ANNEXURE '1' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph l under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'section

of our report to the Members of lC Electricals Company Private Limited of even date)

ln respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets (Property, Plant & Equipment).

(b) The fixed assets (Property, Plant & Equipment) have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given

to us, no materlal discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
included in fixed assets are held in the name of the Company.
ln respect of immovable properties been taken on lease and disclosed as property,
plant and equipment in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements
are in the name of the Company.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management. As informed to us no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
ve rification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms,
limited liability partnership or other parties covered in register maintained underSection 189
of the Companies Act, 2013.

ln view of the above, clause 3 (iii)(a), 3 (iii)(b)and 3 (iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

The company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in

respect of short term Loans given. No loans have been given to parties covered under section
185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has not given any guarantee or provided any
securityto any party covered undersection 185 or 186 of the Companies Act,2013.

The company has not accepted deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, hence this clause is not
a pp lica b le.

We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the Company pursuant to
the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act read with Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014
and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made detailed examination of the records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:
a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the

iii.

VI.

11.
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books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues includin rovident fund,
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vlll.

employees'state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities and there are no undisputed statutory dues outstanding as on 31 March
2O2tfor a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

However, payment of following statutory liabilities is pending as on the date of this
report:-

s.N Particulars Amount ('Rs.)

7
Employee's State lnsurance Fund(ESl) 2,76,630

2
Employee's Provident Fund (EPF) 73,72,54O

3
Tax deducted at Source Liability 29,o0,462

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material
dues of goods and service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,

value added tax and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.
However TDS Liability amounting to 27,89,950 is due as on the date of this report
and Outstanding Demands amountingto 1-,24,58,458 is outstanding on the lncome
Tax portal

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks. The

company has not taken any loan from the Government.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). According to the information and explanations given to us, the
money raised by the Company by way of term loans have been applied for the purposes for
which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
Management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in lndia, no case of frauds by the
Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

Being a private limited company, provisions of Section l-97 read with Schedule V to the Act

are not applicable; hence reporting under clause 3(xi) is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

lx

L- x

xi.

xii.

)ill. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 17'l and
transactions with the related parties, wherever applicable. Details of
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xvi.

xiv.

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 4th Septembe r,202L

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3 (xiv)of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons
connected wlth them as covered under Section 1.92 of the Act.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Ba n k of lndia Act, 1934.
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Annexure 2 to the lndependent Auditor's Report

Referred to in Paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of
our report on even date to the members of lC Electricals Company Private Limited on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act.

We have audited the internalfinancialcontrols with reference to Standalone Financialstatements of
lC Electricals Company Private Limited ("the Company") as of 3l March 2021,in conjunction with our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on the internal controls over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectjon of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accountlng records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 1a3(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internalfinanclal controls,
both applicable to an audit of lnternal FinancialControls and, both issued by lCAl. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply wlth ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system with reference to Standalone Flnancial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internalfinancialcontrolwith reference to Standalone Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control with reference to
Standalone Financialstatements, assessing the risk that a materialweakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evldence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the
Standa lone Financial Statements

Company's internal financial controls system with tO
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financialreporting and
the preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (L) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance wjth
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Standa lone Financial Statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internalfinancialcontrols with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the pollcies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all materialrespects, an adequate internalfinancialcontrols system with referencr,.
to Standalone Financial Statements in place and such internal financial controls with respect to
Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the
internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
components of internalcontrols stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the lCAl.

For M M BHASI & co.
Cha o ta nts

N 4777

M. M. BHASI

Partner
MRN:084090

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 4th Septembe r,202L

L,

F
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3l909DL2005PTCI394r2
REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, pHA,sE-I, NEw DELHI - ll0020
BALANCE SHEET,IS AT 3IST MARCH.2O2I

IN

3lst March,2021
As at

3lst March, 2020

itNote

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders, Funds

Share

2 2t,59,70,182 19,70,29,125

25,44.70.t82 23,55,29,125
Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term bor:rowings 3 12,26,63,717 16,36,84,25s
Long-term provisions 1 sl,60,31 I 40,21,',I05

12,78,24.028 16,77r05,960
Current Liabilities

Short-term borrowings 5 29,89,88,247 21,09,41,887
Trade 6

Total outstandilg dues of miero enterprises atrd

-qmall entelprises 11,2347.16s 7,65,39,660

Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

t5,81,42,7 53 18,16,93,898

Other current liabilities 7 6,49.62.324 7 ,7 6,17 ,07 6L Short-term provisions 8 1 ,40,81 ,7 45 1,04,45,127

70,85,22,233 s5,72,37,649
TOTAL 16142 96,04,72J3tr

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 9
assets 3,88,43.169 4,08.17,469

Iltangible assets 82,926 1,02,814
3,89.26,094 4,09,2I,283

Non-current investre[ts 10 6,00,000 6,00,000
Deferred tax assets (net) 1l 4t,41,305 34,7',t,464
Iong-term loans and advances t2 2,39,5t,910 2,t2,90,367
Other non-curre[t assets 13 5.,27,92,305 4,22,93,720

8.r4"88.52r 6,76,61,551
Current Asscts

lnventories 14 40,85,73,597 32,98,81,872
Trade receivables 15 42,08.79.850 40,36,89,957
Cash and cash esuivalents 16 74.91.1A 39,01,195
Shert-term loans and advauees l1 6.44.95.712 4,05.23,336
Other curent assets 18 6,89,61,566 7,38,94,538L 97r44,01,926 85,18,90,899

TOTAL 1,09,0s,16142 96,*4,120133

Ner De/hi

The accontpanying notes form an integral part ofthe Standalonefinancial statements
As per our ofeven date attached

For & Co. For Board of Directors

FRN: t4

Bhasin

{Parbrcr)
MRN:084090

New Delhi
Date: 4th September, 2021

UDIN: 2l084090AAAAEM91 13

Sanjai Vishwakarma
Dive,ctor

DIN: 0136241100346995

ll Page



IC ELECTRICALS COMPAI\IY PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3 1909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFF'ICE: 156 DSIDC, OKIILA II\DUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE I, NE1V DELHI - 110020

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS F'OR THE PERIOD ENDING 3TST MARCH,ZO?I
ln

Year
Note

31st 2020

Reverrue tl'om

Other income

19 9

20 59,05.928 li ?? 1iq

Total revenue 92A\75,086 81,88r44r66f

Expenses:
Cost of material consumed 2t 58.49,I 8,255 53,63.55,787

Changes in inventories offinished goocis, work-in 
Zz (3,33,r 1.424) (6,98"32.2$7)

progress

Employee benefi t expenses 23 t1.24,24t,193 1 1 ,56,01, t68

Finance costs 24 4.08.77 ,985 4.45.58,206

Depreciation and amorlisation expense 9 67.70.989 81,66,352

Other expenses 25 17,84,11,254 15 
"37 .66,161

L
Total expenses

Profit/ (loss) before erceptional items and tax 3,20,84,834 3,02,29,190

Exceptional items 26 62,345

3,20,84,834 3,02,91,535

ProfiU (loss) before tax
Tax expenses 31

eurrent tax 1.12,t5,754 94,13,437

Prior year rax (3,30.1 34)

Def-erred tax (6.66,842) (2,42,744)

l,l2,lg,77g 92,la,693

Prolit/ Qoss) for the year 2,08,66,051 ____2&NW

Earnings per equity share of face value of { 10 each 2?
Basic EPS 1.14 1.18

Diluted EPS 7.70 1.78

c)
9
*

e

L
Tlte accompanying nate.t.fbrm an integral part a/ the Standalone /inancial statements

As per our Report of even date attached

ForM. Co, For and

FRN:

CA.

of the Board of Directors

DIN:00346995

Sanjai Vishrvakarma
Director
DIN: 01362411

Verma

MRN:084090

New Delhi
Date: 4th September, 2021

UDTN: 21084090A4AA8M91 i3

2l Page
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAIYY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3 1 909DI,005PTC 139412

REGD. OFFICE: 155 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELIil - 110020

STATAMENT OF CASH FLOWTOR THE PERIOD EIIDING 31ST MARCH,2O2I
{Amount in O

Yearended Year ended

Net profiU(loss) before tax as per statement of profit 3r0$4,834 3,02.91 ,535
and loss
Aiijusted for:

Depleciation I anrofiisation cxpense 67,70,989 81.66,352

Finance cosEi 4.08.77,985 I )q {ri 716

Provision for gratuity ),9,72,904 4,08,440

Rental income (3,6o,ooo) (1.44.000)

Interest income (3 i .8s,328) (.20,06,741)

Plofit on sale offixed assets

Gratuity Baid

(62.34s)
(52.673)

Exchange gain ( I 1,08,1r 5) (1,71,598)

Operating profiU(loss) before working capital changes

4,49,68,436

7,70,53370

4,90,94,1,71

7,93,E5,706

Adiusted for;
Invl'ntories (7.86.S1.725i (s,31.66.174)
-frade 

receivables .7 1,89,893) 10,01,77,557

Trade 7

Other currerrt liabil ities (t,32,21,247) ( 1,76,s6. l 6s)
(5.53.19.414) 1,35,09,534

Taxes

Net cash generated from Operating activities 1,26,50,553 _____gaL&,6n

B: CASH FLOW FROM II\TVESTING ACTMTIES
Purchase of fixed assets (47,76.80r) (28.s7,e0 r )

Sale offixed assets 1,50,000

R.ental income i,69,9Q0 ___ 1{4,qq0
Interest incotle 31,85,328 20,06.741

Movement in Long-term loans & advances (26,61,543) 12,10,97.66"t)
Movernent in Other non-eurrent assets

Net cash used in Investirg rctivities (1,43p1,601) (4,47,34,733)

C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTMTIES
Proceeds from share issue 3.30.00.000

L Finance cosLs (4,0$'771985) (4,29i56,736)

Dividend paid ____1128i000I _ ____@&,021L
Net cash used in Finan activities
Net increase(decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents 24,81,789 (5,27,567)

Exchange difference gain/ (loss) 11,08,115 1,71,598

Opening balance of Cash and cash equivalents 39'01,195 42,57,164

Closing balance of Cash and cash equivalents 74,gl,ogg 39,01,195

(.)
I
*

"d,

€

The accoml:nm,ting natus form an integ al port oflhe Standalone .financ[cl slatenents

As per our Report of even date

For & Co.

FRN 1

M. Bhasin
(Parlner)

MRN: 084090

New Delhi
Date: 4th September, 2021

For Board ofDirectors

Vishwakarma
Director
DIN: 013624 I i

Suuil

3i Page
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5"03.-17.617

Short-termloans & advances (2,3%72,376) (73,82,669)

Other cwrent assets 49,32,972 (5,91,00.692)

(90,83,303) (84,30,528i

Longtermborrowings (net) (4,10)20,S3E) {329,67"296)
Short term borrowirgs (ner) 8.80,46J59 49.64.61 I



I

L

IC ELECTRICALS COMPAI\'Y PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31 909DL2005PICl3941 2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - I10020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company fnformation
IC Elcettieals CaEnptuIy Plivate Lknfted ('the Companj")was ineorpotfficd oil sth August,2005, with a]n objeetivc af
carrying out manufacturing of Electrical Component, having its registered office at New Delhi.

Significant Accounting Policies
A. Basis for preparatiou of,accounts

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accormting Principles (GAAP)

under the histolipal cost co$vention on the accrual basis except for certain finaneial fushrunents which are measured

at fair values. GAAP eomprises mandatory accounting st*ndards as preseribed tmder Soction 133 of the Cornpanies

Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accorurts) Rules, 2014, the pror.isions of the Act (to the

extent notifled) and guideiines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (SEBI). Accounting policies have

been consistently applied exeept where a newiy-issued aeeount;ng standard is initially adopted or a revisisn to an

existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The preparation of the financial staternents in contbrmity with Lrdian GAAP requires the Management to make

estimates and assumptions considered in the reported arnounts ofassets and liabilities (inctuding contingent liabilities)
and the reported incorne and expenses during the -vear. The Managemenl beiieves that the estimates used in
preparation ofthe fnrancial statements are prudent and reasonabie- Future results could differ due to these estimates

and the differences between the actual lesults and the estimates are recognised in the periods in r'vhich the results are

knou'n or nrateriaiise.

C. Propertl, Plant and E,quipment
Tangible Assets

Tangible Assets are stated at cost net ofrecoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost

directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working conditiofi for its ifitefided usa net charges on foreigr exchange

co{ttraets and adjusilrents arising frora exehange rate variatisrs attributable to the assets.

Subsequently expenditxres reiated to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they increase the

future benefirs fiom the exisring asset beyond its previously assessed standard oiperformance.
Projeets under whish as$etg are nat rpady for their intended Bqe are showil a$ eaBital Wqrk-in-Progrcss,

Intangible Assets are stated at cost ofacquisition net ofrecoverable taxes Iess aecumulatod amofiisatiott/depletion and

impairment loss, if any. I'he cost conrprises purctrase price, borrowing costs. and anv cost direclly attributable to
bringing lhe asset to its u,orkurg ct,rr.iitiun lor rhe uitendcd use and net charges .rn lbreign eschange contracts and

adjustments arising fi-om exchange rate variations attributable to the intangibie asset,

D. Depreciation, Amorfisation and Depletion
Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the written down value method over the useful lives of assets as

prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,2013. Depreciation for assets purchased/ sold during a period is
proportionately charged. Intangible assets are amofiized over their respective individual estimated usefirl lives written
down value basis, comnrencing ftom the date the asset is available to the Company for its use.

E. Impairment
An asset is treated as impaired r.vhen the carr-ving cost of asset exceeds its recoverable valu€. An impairment loss is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is iderfified as impaired. The impairment
ioss recognised in prior accounting period is re\rersed ifthere has been a change in the estimate ofrecoverable amaunt-

There is no impairment oll assets during the reporting period.

For lC Electricals ComPanY Private Limited

Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPATTY PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3l 909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKI{LA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FOR]VIING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

F. Foreign Currency Transactions and Translatiors
Transactions denominated in fbreign runencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the

h'ansaction ofthat approximates the actuai rate at the date oflhe transaction.

Moiletary items denominated in foreign curencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates. In case of itess
which are colered hy forward exchange conkacts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of
contract is recognised as exchange difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognised over the life of
the eontraet,

Non-monetiliy iireigii cureriey items are eiarryied at eixt.
Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on kanslation is recognised in the
Statement ofProfit and Loss, except in case of long term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assels, in
whieh case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

Long-tenl irrvestrnents (excluding investrllent properties). are carried individually at cost less provision for
dirninution, other than ternporary" in the value of such investments" Curent investments are caried individually, at the

lou,er ofcost and falr value. Cost ofinvesturents inchrde acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Investment properties are carried individually at cost less accrunulated depreciation and tnpairment, if any.

Investment properties are capitalised and depreciated (where applicable) in accordance rvith the policv stated tbr
Tangible Fixed Assets. Impairment of investmenl property is determined in accordance with the policy stated for
Impairment of Assets.

FI. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lawer of cost and the net realizable value after providing far ilbsolescerice and sther
losses, where considered necessary. The basis ofdetermining cost for various categories ofinventories, are as foliows:

1. Raw Material : At material cost on Weighted average cost basis
2. Finished goods : Cost ofRaw Materials plus apportioned direct expenses

3. Work-in-progress: Vaiued at lower of cost or net realizable value up to the stage of compietion. Cost includes
direct material, labour cost and appropriate ove*reads.

4. Stares and Sparcs : Weighted average cost

Valuation of Inventory is certified by management on the basis of physical verification and documents submitted to
banks,

I. Revenue Recognition
SaIe ofeoods
Revenue al'e recognised, lret of retums and kade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to
the buyer. which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. It is rneasured based on the

cmrsideration to which fhe Company expects to be entitled from a customer excludes Goods and Service Tax (GST)
collected frorn customer and remitted to the appropriate taxing authorities and are not reflecting in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as "Revenue".

Sersn ssles

Revenue fiorn sale ofscrap is recognize oir transfei ofco,ltrol ofscLap Inateaial to customets in an ailrourlt that teflects
the consideration we expect to receivs in exchange for those nraterial net oftrade discounts, ifany and excludes GST.

ForlC CompanY Private Limrted

Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAI\'Y PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3l 909DL2005PTC I 3941 2

REGD. OITICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
J. Employee Benefits

Short-term employee beuefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits e:rpected to be paid in exchange for the serviEes rendered

by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include
performance incentives which is expected to occur within twelve months affer the end of the period in which the

employee renders the related service-

Defined contribution plans
The Company's eonkibution to provident fund and superannuation fund are eonsidered as defin€d conhibution plans

rmd ar6 eharged as im expeffie as they fell due based ori the ii.mount of aon*ibuti$ required to be made.

For defined benetit plans in the f'orm of gratuitl, fund and post-enrployment medical benefits, the cost of prwiditrg
benefits is detennined using the Projected Unit Credit method, r,r,'ith achrarial valuations being carried out at each

Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
w-hir--h the.v ocsur- Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and

r.rtherrvise is am,rrtised on a stlaight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vesteel. The retirement

benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the dehned benefit obiigation as

adjusted lor tuuecognised past senice cost. as reduced bi the fair ialue of scheme assets. Any asset lesulting tiom

this eaiculation is lirrited Ia p4s1 sefvi{l$ cast, Blr$ lhs prgsent value of available refunds and rgductionti in luture

cuntrihutions to the schernes.

Borrorving costs include interest, amofiisation oi'ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arisi:rg from
foreign crurency borrorvings to the ertent they ale regarded as an adjustment to the intel'est cost. Borrowing costs that
are attributahle to the acquirition or construction ofqualifying assets ale capitalised as part ofthe cost ofsucl.r asse.ts.

A qLrali$ing a:set is one that necessarill takes substrntial periud ol trme to Bet read5'lor its intended use. ,{il other

bonor+.ing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incured,

L. Provision for Current and Deferred Tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the
provisions ofthe Income TaxAc! 1961.

Iv{ininrurn Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in a yeal is eharged to the statement of Plofit and Loss as curre}rt tar. The
Conrpany fecognizes IVIAT cledit available as afi asset oniy to the extent that there is convincitig evidence thal the
Cotlpany will pay normal inconre tax duling the specilied period i.e. the period fbr which the MAT credit is allowed
to be carried forrvard. In the year in which the Corrrpany recognizes NJAT credit as an assst in accordance with the

Guidance Note on "Accounting for credit available in respect of Mininrtmr Alternative'far under The lncome Tar
Act, I 96 1 ", the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss account and shown as "MAT
Credit Entitlement". The Company review's the "MAT Credit Entitiement" asset at each repofting date and writes
dorvn the irsset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidenee that ir wiil pa1, normal income tax during
the specitied period.

I)eferred tas resuiting llont "tinring diflerences" between tarabie and accounting income is accourrted fol usirg the

tax rates and laws that are enaeted as on the balance sheet date. I)efened tax liabilities are recogrised for all tinirg
differences- Defered tax asset is recognized and caried foiiward orily to the extent that there is a virtual cerlaiirty that
the asset uill tre realized in futule.
Delen'ed tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the sanre governing tax
laws and the Company has a legally enforceable rigjrt for such set ofl. Def'erred tax assets are reviewed at each balance

sheet date fbr their reliability.

M. Other Income
Dividend income is recogrrised when the right to receive payment is established.
Interest

Interest income from a frn.ancial asset is recognDed when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the am,ount of income can be measured retiabty. IrLtsrcst income is accrued on a tirne basis, using
Eflective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

AII the sther inoomes have been aoe.ounted f,sr sn ascrual basis except fsr thsse entailing reeognition on realization
ba*is under AS 9 on the ground ofuncertainty factor.

ForlC

L

Director

Private Limtted
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAI{Y PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31 909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OITICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N. Government Gratrts

The government grants are of the nature of promoters' contribution, i.e., they are 91vfl1 with reference to the
contribution towards capital investment and no repayment is expected in respect thereof, the grants are treated as

capital reserve which can be neither distributed as dividend nor considered as defelred income.

O. Prior Period Items
Prior period items arisen in the current year as a result of efforc or omission in the preparation of the financial

$tatcments ofprior period(s) are separately diseiosed in thc $tatcmcnt ofprofit & 1oss.

Basic earnings per share is caiculated by divlding the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average

nurnber of equity shares outstandirrg during the perioel and for all peliods presented is adjusted t-or events, such as

bonus shares, other thafl the conversion of potential equiry* shares. that have changed t]re number of'equiry shares

outstanding, without a coresponding change in resources. For fte pirrpose of calculating diluted eamings per share,

the net profit or loss for the period atlributable to equily shaleholders and the ra,eighted average number of shares

outstanding during the period is adjusfed for the effects ofall dilutive potential equity shares-

Q. Insurance Claims
hasiiranec elaims arc aeeoiinted for on the basis of eiaims admittcd / cxpeeted to be admitted and to the ertent that

there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

R, Provisions and Contingeneies
Provision is recognised in the accounts when there is a presert obligation as a result ofpast event(s) and it is probable

that an outflow ofresoulces will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable esthnate can be made.

foovisions are not discounted to their present vaiue and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date, These estimates are reviewed at eaeh leportirg date and adjusted to refleet the sun'ent

best €stimatcs.

eontingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent assets are neitler recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

S. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products / activitie.s of the Company and the nomal time between acquisition of assets and

{.heir realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycie as l2 months lor the

purpose ofelassifisation ofits assets and liabilities a$ aursnt and no.n-qune,nt,

T. Leases

Leases ln which a significant portion ofthe risks and rewards ofou,'nership are retained by the Lessor are classified as

operating leases. Paynents made urrder operating leases are charged to the Statelrlent of Profit ard l-oss.

U. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of Cash Flow Statement comprises cash on hand, demand depcsits with
banks and other short term highly liquid hvestments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and

which are subject to insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

V. Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indireet methoei, whereby profit / (ioss) before exffaordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the offeets offfansaetioRs ofnon - eash Ratiife iind a,ny deferrals or aeeiuals ofpast or f,rrure eesh reeeipts

or payments. The cash flor.vs from operating investing and financing activities ofthe eompany are segregated based

on the available information.

For I C Electricals Company Private i-inntted

rector
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAI\'Y PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN: U3l 909DL2005P[ Cl 39412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA II{DUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W. Covid-l9 reporting

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-I9:

In view ofthe iockdown across the country due to the COVID-|9 the Companv's business operations havebeen

affected temporarily in cornpliance r.vith the directives/orders issued by the relevanf authorities. The Company lras

made detailed assessments of its liquidit)'positicn for the next one year and of the recoverability and carrying,-alues

of its assets cornprisrng propert_v. planl and equipment. righr-of-rrse assets. inventories. investments. receivabies and

other cul-rerlt assets as well as liabilities accrued as at the balance sheet date and on the basis of evaluation based on

the cufaeitt estirlrates has concluded that no material adjustments is required il1 the finirncial statement.

Given the uncertainties associated with nature, condition and duration of eOViD-19, the inrpact assessment on the

Companl,'s financial statenrents will be continuously made and provided for as required.

ForlC Company private Limt te,;

€
L

L
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPA}IY PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN : U31 909DL2005PT Cl394l2
REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA II\DUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in !f)

, an"...uot,ut 
E;; ,r,

31st Msreh. 2$21 3lst March, 2020

Authorised share capital:
50,00,000 cquity sharcs of { 10 eacir 5,00,00,000

5,00,00,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital:
38,50,000 equity shares of t 10 each 3S590,000 ______.3;!540,t!9L

TOTAL 3,E5,00,000 3,85,00,000

I . I : The details ofshareholders holdrlg nrore than 5olo shares :

Name of the shareholder

.4.s at As at

31st March, 2021 3 l st March, 2O20

Safe System India Pvt. Ltd. # 17,56.540

held

45.67,Vo 1 7,56.540 45.6ZtA

Har Bhagwan Davra 5,02,n00 13.06Yo 5,02,800 13.06%
Sunil Kumar Verma 4,5 r ,280 ll.72o/o 4,51,280 ll.72o/o
Renu Verrna 2,50,000 6.49Vo 2,50,000 6.49o/oL Safe Insulatio+r Teehnologies Pvt. Ltd. 1,87,s00 4.87Yo 1,87,500 4.&70/6

Sirnjai Vishu,akarma I i7 <nn 3.s7y" 1,37,500 3.57"/.

# Enterprise/ lnditiduals that exercise ,signiJir:ant influence over the Corxpatty.

1-2: The reconciliation of the number of slm:'es outstanding is set out below :

As at As at

Name of the shareholder 3lst March,2021 3lst March, 2020

Movernent the

shares at the end of the

|-3: Terms/ rights aBached to equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a pal value of { I 0 per Share. Each irolder of Equity Share is entitled to one

vote per share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the rernaining assets of the Company after
distribution ofall prefbrerrtial amounts, in proportion to their sharehoiding.

2 Reserves and surplus
As rt

31q!March, !021

As at

31st March, 2020

Reserves and surplusL As per last balance sheel 18,43,29,t25 16 55 51 10q

Add: Transfcrred from statcment of profit and loss 2,08,66,057 2,1 0,80,842

_ LS!q-D,l,d!14A4 (19,2s.000) ( 19,25.000)

Lo", c*.potat* diridgnd tu^ _ - 
,, , .. =. ,., 

(3,78,025) , . 
,20,32,70,182 18,43,29,125

Securities premium
As per last balance sheet 1,2',t ,00,000 1,27,00,000

Add: C-'urrent year

TOTAL

ForlC CompanY Private Limited

*

Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAIYY PRTVATE LIMITEI)
CIN: U3l 909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, IYEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Long-term borrowings
(Amouat in Q

Non-Current
As at

31st March,2021

Non-Current
As at

3lst March,2020
Term loans- secured

From banks 34,70,096 27,87,581

34,70,096 27,87,58L

Unsecured
From bank &,&9,716 5,40,286

From related parties

From others

1,65, i 9,825

17

4,84,89"825
l1

TOTAL

# Refer notes beloy) for nature oJ'seeurity and terms af repqtment of borrotuings, ineluding current moturilies af lang term debls. AIso

reJbr nate 7.

Details of nature of and terms ont

a. Vehicle Loans anrounting to t 1,75,94,000 {Clersing 31st March, 2021

56.66^663) har.e been secr"red by hypothecation ofvehicles.
t Repajable in monthly irstallments and within I lrear

is? 21,96,56'7 (Long term liability { 34,70,096)

b. Term loan &'orrl Banks, NBFCs and Others amounting to t I 1,54,7 I ,000 (3 lst Repayable in equal monthly instalhnents and due within I
IVarch.2021 Closing < 10,26,73.797) are unsecured. year { I,l8,l5,l0l (Long term liability T 9,08,58,696)

0. The CofiIFany has taken interest free term loan from tlre related parties of
companv ag$egating {1.65^19.825 as on 3l st March" 2021.

4 Lq4gletqr-UqUqiqns

TOTAL

As at
3I st 2A21

I

3lst
As at

2020

5 Short-termborrowings
As at

3lst March, 2021

As at

3lst March. 2020

L Secured
29,*9,*8,247 ___ 2,1,W,47 ff,
29,89,8247 ____4,094f.f8,

Warking capital loan Jrom Bank are secured by hltpotheeation oJ'present and future stock af raw m.aterials, work-in-prog ess, finished
goads, ;ttores and spares (not relating ta plant and machinery). book debts and racttivahles.

For I CompanY Private Limited

Director Director

l0l Page



IC ELECTRICALS COMPANTY PRIVATE LII\{ITED
CIN: U3l909DL2005PTCl394l 2

REGD. 0FFICE: 156 DSIDC' OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AR[A, PITASE-I, NEw DELHI - 110020
NOTES FORN{ING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in Q

6 Tradc ables

Lt al
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Trade

srna!1 enterprises (refer note trelowJ 17,23147)165 265J9,660
Total outstarding dues ol credltors other tharl micro
enterprises and small enterprises

TOTAt,

*Trade puyables are pa7tzl)lsg
bssiness.

in respect o_f the amount due on account of'goods purthased or sen,ices received in the normal course of

Particulars As at
2021

As at

2020
l. amount due and I

3 lst
7

2- Iaterest due on above and the unpaid interest 3,42,520 79,239.04
3. Interest paid

4. Interest accrued & remaininc 4.21.759 79.239.00

(i) Dues to uicro and small enterprises hat,e been determined to the extent sueh parties have been identfuing on the basis oJ'
i4formation collected hy the managentent. This has been relied upon fu,the a.uditors.
(ii) Provision Jbr interest on MSME dues hate been provided.

7 u liabilities

at
31st March,2021 31st March,2020

al

Strtu dues
dues

itrle

to government authorities 2,29,85,t92 ,098

2,29,85.192 2,04,55.099
Expense pavable

Dues payable to employees 231.A3.482 2,t5,j3.82s

From bank 8,26,86'7
From otlrcrs 1,09,88,234

__q!g.t-rt "ty"fl"rgt".rrb*yi 42"16,4!9
Advanee from customers 17,34,600

--tlerduespayable _: - ___ ____Eafgl
4,19J7,133 5,71,61,978

TOTAL 6,49,62,324 7,76,17,A76

Notes: There are no amounts due.for payment to the lrrvestor Education and Protection Fund as al the year end.

L I Short-term rsronS

As rt As at

provisior for Inrome tax 
18$5'991 10'31'693

j,Gr:ri- --+ffi* -*#i##

ForlC ComPanY Private Limrted

€ Director

*

A

*
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAIYY PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31 909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMEI{TS
(Amount in Q

I0 Non-currentinvestments
As at As at

3lst March, 2021 3l st March, 2020

Other investment (valued at cost)

Unquoted equity investment in subsidiary companv:

60,000 Equity shares i.e. 60% (3 1st March,202l:
60.000) of t l0L each of Safe Cloils India Private i-imited 4S0,S00 5,oo,ooo

6,oo,ooo

----6;00;m0-
TOTAL

It Dcferred tax assets (net)

As at
3lst March,2021

As at

3 l st March, 2020

Tax effect of items constituting deferred frx assets

Ol diflerence bct\a'een boo& balance and tax balance of
flxed assers 21,89,588 20,71,698

Provision for grafuibr L9,54,717 r4,05,855

t TOTAL 41,44305re 34,77,464

12 Long-term loans and rdvances
As at
,2021

As at

20p-031st 3 1st

Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 2,39,s1'910 2,12,9t,367

TOTAL 2"39,5I19I0 2,12,90367

13 Other non-curreDt assets
As at

3 lst
As at

2020

TOTAL

L
14 Inventories

As at As at

Work-in-progress
Wort-in-progless at RE Site

Finished goods #

TOTAL
19r

40,85,73,597 32,98,81,E72

*L'alualir.tn d lnventory is certiJied hv management on lh.e hasis o.i pbtsicctl yerifrcalion.

ForlC Private Limited

Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31 909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELIII - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in Q

l5
rt As at

3lst

a period exceeding six months 11,24,55,7W 8,15,37,394

Others 30,84,24r057 32.:1,52,563

Doubtful
TOTAL

*Certffied by management

16 Cash and cash equivalcnts
As at

31st March,2021
As at

3 1st March. 2020

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 29,96,927 L944,758

\-

Cash at Site 22,50,250 L4,67,099

Bank Balances 22,44;024 4,89,338

TOTLL

17 Short-term loans and adv&nces
As at

3lst March,2021
As at

3l st March, 2020

Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated
Balance with go\,ernment authorities

Advance to suppliers

3,0918,943
2,14,62,412

232J4$96
l,i 8,47,584

St4ff advance and others 61,04,356 54,01,656

TOTAL 6,44,95,712 4,05,23336

18 Other current assets

As al
3lst March, 2021

Other assets
Prepaid expenses

Current N{aturity of Railways (Earnest money deposits)

tt$6Jn
I,88,97,014

7,94,877
1,84,42,132

FDRwith bank loan

TOTAL

L
l9 Revenue from ooerations

Year ended Year euded
2020Slst

TOTAL

ForlC

Director

pany Private Limited

Director

I3l Page
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAIYY PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN: U3I 909DL2005PTC139412

REGI). OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - I10020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20 Other income

(Amount in Q

Year ended Year ended

Interest income

Rental income

2021

3,6o,ooo

3I st 2821'

I,44,00$

-+tom*opqrylqgryugry! { 

-

TorAL _ _______ 59,05,928_ 23,22,339

#Unbilledrevenuefor services renderedduring the year Rs.12,52,485 frevious year Rs. Nil)

2l Cost of material consumed
Year ended Year ended

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing stock 14,72,23,208 10,18,42,907

754

TOTAL 5E,49,18,255 53,63,55,7E7

I 22 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress
Year ended Year ended

3lst 31st ?tzg
al

Finished goods

Work-in-progress
t 8,2 r ,38,019
7,92,12.370

19;t5,40,0A9
3,04,98,9s6

26,r3,50J89 22,80,38,965
Inventor)' at the beginn i ng:

Finished goods 1 9,75,40,009 12.30"23.488

___3,M,99,954_ 3,51,E3,27O

22,80,38,965 15,82,06,758

NEXTNCREA -@

23 Employee benefit expenses
Year ended Year ended

Director remuneration lqr@ryq _5lr?!,371
Sta welfare expenses 47,49,U5 55,78,850

Long teriri eniployee benefits (incl. enrplo-ver corttribution) 64,81,888 8I,05,695u TOTAL 11,24,23,193 I 1,56,01,168

As per Accounting Standard I 5 " Employee benefits " , the disclosures as defined in the Accaunting Standard are given below

23.1: Table showing changes in present value ofobligations:
Yesr ended

3lst March, 2021

Year ended

31st March, 202$

period 50,53,398 46,91,631

Interest cost 31531738 3,17,090
Cr.r"nt...vi.rcort l3r6Gry
Benefits paid (ifany) - (52,673)
Actuarial (gain)/loss 2,5r,803 (18,18,316)

50,53,398
Present value ofthe obligation at the end ofthe period

ForlC

7026302

141 Page



IC ELECTRICALS COMPAIYY PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA II\iDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, IYEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OFTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in Q

23.2: Amounts to be in Balance Sheet
ear Year ended

Present value ofthe obligation at the end ofthe period

3lst 202t 31st 2020

50,53;9870,26,302

Fair value of assets at efld of
Net liability/(asset) recognized in
related analysis

Sheet and

Funded Statr:s -Surplus i

1036,302

{70?6,302)

50"53,398

(50,53J98)

cost

Current sen'ic* cost

31st 2021

13,67,363

3I st 2020

11,09,616

I
retut'tl o1t aEset

Expenses to be re*ognized in the statrment ofprofit and
loss aecounts 19,72,9M 4,08,440

23.4: Actuarial

rate

31st
Year ended

202fi

6.',

5o/o

So/n

5'/.
5"h

24 Finance costs
Year ended Year ended

2A2t 3l st 2&20

loterest cost

Other

TOTAL
cost 7

L For I C Electricals Company Private l-irii'su

Director

151 Page
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAITY PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3l 909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA IIIDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25 other expenses

(Amouut in Q

Year ended Year ended
3I st 2024

ofstores and

Job work oharges 4,19117,297 3)4186'749
7,3 1,590

.}r

6t,84,2s2

Administrative and selling expenses:

I

Audit fees

Statutory Audit 6,50,000 6,50,000
Tax Audit 2,00,000 2,00,000

Freight & cartage outward 93,18,706 79,60,163

Tnsrirance charges 23,48.823 r6,36,63 l

Technical. legal & pr:ofessional charges 1 1) )q 74q 1,89,42,059

Rent, rates & taxes

Repair & maintenance-Others

1,34,94,107 1,04,88,411I 4

Travelling & conveyance 3,03,03,910 2,98,I 9,483

Other expenses 2,14,67,412 2,98,49,35&

TOTAL

26 Exceptional items

67

Year ended
2021 3l st

Year ended
2420

ilsm represetlls on

27 Earnings per share (EPS)
Year ended

31st March,2021
Year ended

3lsl March,2020
Net profit after tax as per statement ofprofit and loss

attributable to equify shareholders

2,08,66,057 2,10,80,842

Weighted average number of equity shares outstarldifig 2',1,10,u2 27J&,42
Basic EPS (in {) 7.7A 7.78
Diluted EPS (in t) 7.10 7.78
Faee value of equit-v share (in t) 10.00 r0.00

e
*

oI
*

ForlC

Director

ComPanY Private Limrted

Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAI{Y PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, I\[EW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FOR]VIING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2E Related party disclosures
As per accormting standard I8, the diselosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:

(Amount in Q

(D List ofrelated where control exists and related with whom transactions have taken and

Niime
Sunil Kumar Verma
Sanjai Vishwakanna
Narinder Kumar Varnra

S R Acharyrlu
Savita Sachdeva

Rahul Vernra

Key Managelial Person

Anita Vislru'akarma
Prabha Vishwakarma
Sujana Vishwakarma
Abhyuday Vishwakamra Relative of

Key Managerial PersonneiSarla Verma
l)avisha Verrna

Akansha Verma

Aditi Sachdeva

L Safe Coils lndia Private t,imited
Subsidiary

Safb lnsulation Technologies Plivate Limited
Safe System Inrlia Private Limited

Enterprises over rvhich Key
Managerial Personnel are able to

exercise signiticant influence
EMC-rCECPL (IV)

'fransactions during the year with rclated pamies

Nattre oftransactions
Year ended

31st Mare h, 2021

Year euded
31st Mareh, ?020

Director remuneralion/ incentives/ sala
Key managerial personnel anil relatives

Sunil Kumar Venna 15,60,000 18,20,0fi0

Sanjai Vishwakarma 9,J6,000 9r82,258

S R Acharyrilu
Narinder Kumar Varma

6,og,o0o

10,76,400

lo,2l,6g2
13,80,096

Rahul Verma 13,68,000 14,99,39?

Sarla Verma 9,77,500 9,17,742

Anita Vish$'akal'nta 75{)

u Rent paid
Safe System lndia Privatelimited 33,00.000 33,00,0$0

Rent received
Safe Coils India Private Lirnited I,80,000

Service rendered
Safe eriils India Private Lirnited 12,52,495

Sale eif go*ds

Safe Coils ]rrdia Private I,inrited 5,69,53,100 2,91,42,6E5
EMC-ICECPL (J$
Safe System India Private Limited

51,06,516

6,67,464
6,50,57,507

€

For I
Private Limiteo

*l * Director
Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAIYY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA IITDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, IYEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
(Amouni in t)

Purchase ofgoods
Safe Coils India Private Limited 3.72,62t 5,0s0
Safe Insulation'lechnologies Private L.irn ited I 1,50,078 LL,93,373
Safe Lrdia Private Limite.d

29 Foreign exchangc earning and outgo
Year ended

31st March,2021
Year ended

31st March,2020
Foreign exchange earnings

Sales or other income

expense

l&00,E62 1s,65,944

30 Auditorremuneration
Yetr ended Year ended

As tax auditors (Audir Fee) 2,00,000 2,00,000
In other eapaeities 2,20,000 2,20,000
* Auditor remuneration * exelading GST

3l Tax expenses

Income taxation

The Company in view of the provisions of Inoome Tax Act, 1 96 t has rectrgnised Income fax provision as on 3 tr st March, 202 1 is t
1,22.1 5.1 541 - 1as on 3 I sr March, 2020 rvas { 94, I 3,43 7r-i.

Deferred taxation
The ne{ deferred tax asset as on 3lst March,2021 amounting to t 41.44.305i- (deferred tax assets as on 31st March, 2020 was {
34,77,4641-) has been arived and difference amounting to t 6,66,842/- is lransfered to statement ofprofit and 1oss,

Year ended

3 I s1 \{a1cft, 202 I

Year rndtd
!!q1!,[ardr,2020

Deferred ta-r assets

Writteil down value as F€f Cornpanies Acl,2013 3,89.26,091 1.09.20.283
Written Corvn value As per" lncome Tax Act. 196 I 4,67,96,648 4.83,66,754

\- Tinring difference on account ofdepreciaiion
Related ta fixcd assets

{78,70,553) {74,46.471)
(21,89,58E) (20,7t,6S8)

Deferred tax !s$€ts
Pro-visian for expenses

Employees benefits 50,53,3e8

Total 7A.26.3{J2 50 51 jgR

Disallowances under the lncome Tax Aet, 196l
Deferred tax
Opening balance of deibned tax liability.r(asset)

Dqfp4ryd !a5 elpense(income)

,71

(34.77.464) {24,34,34e)
(2,02,744)

Note ; The tc impact.fctr the abot,epurpose hus been arrit,ed b),applying a ldx rale oJ 27.82% (for A.Y. 2A2l-22) being the prettailing
trtr tt:tle Ji\r lndi{in Compahiee undel the Ine ofue TLti Act, I 961 .

For c ComPanY Private Lrrnrted

(6,66,8,{2}

q

Di Director

1 8l Page
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAN-Y PRIVATE LIMITEI}
CIN: U31909DL2005PTCl 3941 2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKIILA II{DUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELIII - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32 Dividend paid and proposed
(Amaunt in Q

3lst
Year ended

March.202l
Year ended

31st March,2020
Divialend aleelareil afld Faial dtriilg the vctr:
Final Dividend paid for tlre year ended 3l st March, 2020: {
0.50r- per share

(3l st March. 2020 : t 0.5/- per share)

r s.25.000 19,25,000

Corporate Dividend Tax on Final Dividend - 3,78,025
19,25,000 23,03,025

Proposed dividentls on equity shares:
Final dividend for th e year ended I 1 st March, 202 1

{ 0.50/- per share

(3 lst March, 2020: t 0.50i- per share)

19"25,000 19.25,000

Corporate dividend tax on proposed dividend
1915,000 19,25,000

33 Segment reporting
As the Company's business activity falls within a single business s€grnel[ namely manufacturing of Electrical Component, therefore

disclosure requirements in terms of Accounting Standard (AS)- 17 (Seprent Reporting) are not applicable.

34 Long-term contracts
The eompany does not have any long term contracts including derivative confacts for which there is any material foreseeable losses as at

3lst Mareh, 2021

Previous year's tigules have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the cun'ent year's classitlcation/

disclosur-e.

even

For M. and or behalf of the Board of Dirertors

FRN:01

CA. M. M. tshasin

(Purtner)
MRN: 084090

Neu, Deihi
Date: 4th September, 2021

UDIN : 2 I 08,1090.L{44FM9 I I 3

Sunil Sanjai Vishwakrrma
Direclor
DTN: 0l3614l I

i
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C\ M.M. BHASIN & GO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

570, Pocket-C8, Sector-8, Delhi-110085 lTel.: 25736521,8860789058 I E-mail : contact@mmbca.in

U DIN: 21084090AAAAES9888

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of lC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of lC Electricals Company Private Limited
(hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company"), and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), its associates and jointly controlled entities
which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2021-, and the consolidated
statement of Profit and Loss, and the consolidated Cash FIow Statement for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial
statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 202L, and its consolidated Profit and its consolidated cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibllities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audlt of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned ls sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
Note: During this chollenging time of Covid-19 outbreok, the oudit has been conducted to the best

of our capobility bqsed on of e-verification of scans, soft copies, informotion, confirmotions,
records ond documents mode avoiloble to us by the monogement.

lnformation other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Director's Report and other company

related information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Ne6elhi **



Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read

the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Il based on the work we have performed, we

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 1,34(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, and consolidated
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act" The respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly
controlled entities are responsible for rnaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are
responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
jointly controlled entities is responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group
and of its associates and jointly controlled entities.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

f'J,:r,'iftlhi*
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1a3(3Xi) of the Act, we

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate lnternal

Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

r Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

r Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group and its assoc;ates and jointly controlled entities to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.
For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been

audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governan€e regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and

& *
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Due to the COVID-19 related lockdown, we were not able to observe the year-end physical

verification of inventory that has been carried out by the management. Consequently, we have
performed alternate procedures to audit the existence of inventory as per the guidance provided

in SA 501 "Audit Evidence - Specific Considerations for Selected ltems" and have obtained
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to issue our unmodified opinion on these Financial

Statements.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies

{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, associate

companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in lndia, none of the directors of
the Group companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled companies
incorporated in lndia is disqualified as on 31st March, 20XX from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section t64 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in 'Annexure 1'.

g) Being a Private Limited Company, provisions of Section 197 is not applicable to the
company. Hence, reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of section
197{16) of the Act is not applicable on the Company.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 1L of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial

of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities
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ii. The Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities did not have any material
foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary
companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in

lndia.

FoTMMBHASIN&CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN:014777N
Diqilb\ liso by maoar n6h^

. r.:d.. n&. $ari.

CA. M, M. BHASIN

Partner
MRN:084090

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 4th Septembe r ZAZL

ItJelc/ Delhi
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Annexure 1 to the lndependent Audito/s Report

Referred to in Paragraph (fl under "Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements"
section of our report on eyen dete to the members of lC Electricals Company Private Limited on

the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st Marth 2021.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act.

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial

Statements of lC Electricals Company Private Limited ("the Holding Company") and its subsidiary

companies as of 31st March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statements of the lC Electricals Company Private Limited for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financlal Controls
The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies incorporated
in lndia, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference

to Consolidated Financial Statements based on the internal controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued

by The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 1a3{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by

lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial control with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

rue(oeltri *
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
A Company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated Financial

Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's

assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material mlsstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls
with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in place and such internal financial €ontrols with
respect to Consolidated Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31. March 2021,
based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lCAl.

FoTMMBHASIN&CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:014777N

madan @,'5a{in!rinndm

mohan
bhasin

CA. M. M. BHASIN
Partner

MRN:084090

Place: New Delhi
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3 I909DL2005PTC 1394 12

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKIILA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELIn - 110020

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SI{EET AS AT 31ST MARCTI,2O2l

As at
IN

As at

AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds

Share

Minority Interest

Trade
Total outstanding dues cf rnicro enterprises and

2

rd3JJ08

7

23.67_67^429

llst 2020

22,312,5,211

8,40,369

L91gg11hory91ggs 3 I2..18.72.26e 16.53.30.q56

Sltorr.termhorror,rings52g.s0.'t4.l}.722l,09.1l.887

18,14,08"477
small
'fotal 

outstanding dues of creditors rrther than

lmcro and small

Other current liatrilities
prorlslons

TOTAL
ASSETS

7

I

l{i.36,79,096 14,27.94_645

759

Non-Current Assets
Iand

assets

Intangible assets

Cash and cash

Shorl-term krans and advances

Olher"current assets

TOTAL

4.

4

t5
l6
l7

The accompanying notes Jbrm an integral part af the Consolidated financial stateffients

As per our Report ofeven date attached

For M. M. Bhasin & Co.
(C ha rle re d A ccountants )

and on behalf Board of Directors

FRN: 014777N
madan mohan
bhasin

CA. M. M. Bhasin

I Parlnerl
MRN: 084090

Neu'Delhi
Date: 4th Septembe r 2021

Sanjai Yishwakarma
Director
DIN:{}136241 I

New De/hj
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ll Page

t

6

82.926

3-93,1M,277 4,13,70,866

__ _r_g&gr9_trrS!11p,{9,et) __10_ 41,,,43s5 ]1J3.!!1___
Long-ierm loans and advances _ ___,Ll__,,__}!9,Il2lS -_ -___42"?9367
Other non-curent assets ,2 5,27,92,3t 5 A22,%i7X

8,08,88.52I 6.70.61,551

Inrcntorirs !l 4'7.55-41-773 41.16-Sl.014
Trade receivables 14 29,22.&2.681 28,3i.55,161

18,75.66-274

w,75,M,522 96,88,95,224

1,il,77J9,320 L,07,73,27,641



t IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC 139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDI"TSTRI^A.L AREA, PHASE-I, Nf,W DELHI - 110020

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SIST MARCTI,2021
(Amount ir {)

Ycar e*rled Year cndcd
llst 2024

Note

Revenue

0ther income 19

Total revenue 199

Purchase of stock-in-trade 2t) 7 70(l

Cost of material cclnsumed

C}ranges in inventories of iinished goods, work-in-
progress

Ilntplolee benefit eqrenses

Total expensrs

2l

n i1,84.68,438)

?3

t -s5

( 1,34.76,404)

ru37.46;784

94,91,41,029

Profit/ beforc tax
Tax expenses

_Cr r t tax 1"2:7,39$79 __ * _--qglq,q37 _
Prior YearTax _(3,30.134) -
Del-erred tax {6.66.842} 2,08.3

I*17,42.103 99S0,920-+-.*,.L+
I'riifitl {l{isx) Iirr rh,r 3 i:an 1.:{tr"T7,ll83 35,?3,595

Profit lbr the

Interest

Profit to be transferred to Reserve & surplus 21,81,619

Lararingr_pm erityl .\llL!rE ll'f:rts'ralue tr0'' Ill *;rtlr
Basic EPS 4.&7 0.66
Olut a EPS 0.66

accontpanf ing notes afi p{}rt statemenls
As per our Report ofeven date attached

l-or S1. -Nl. tshasin & Co.

1 C ha r te re d A t' con n to n ts )
FRN: 014777N

madan mohan
bhasin

CA. M. M. Bhasin
(Partner)

MRN: 084090

Nerv Delhi
Date: 4th Seplember 2021

and on behalf thc Board of Directors

Sanjai Yishwakarma
Director
DIN: 01362411

Nerry Delhi

€
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2l Page

2071

7t,53.300 62.38,1 8 l

9s,r7J7J19

Expensesr

171.1s,g86 l.z.i".tz,nts
E-xceptional items 26 - 62,34-r

2.7d,1s,986 1,25,04,515

r.50.84.944
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIIVIITED
CIN: U3l 909DI2005PTC1394 12

RUGD. Ol'l'lCE: 156 I)SIDC, OKHLA INIIUSTRIAL AR-UA, PIIASE-I, NEW DIILHI - 110020

CONSOLIDATED STATAMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR TTIE PERIOD ENDING 3I.ST MARCH,2O2l

SIst March,2O2l

III

Year ended

Slst March, 202{)

A: CASH FLOW FROIT{ OPERATINGACTIITTIES
Net profiU(loss) before tax as per statemcnt ofprofit
and loss

2,71,19,986 1,25,04,515

\d.iusted for:

l:irance costs 4,09,50,515 4.29.56.736

Provision for gratuit,v 19.72..){}4 4.08.440
Rental iacome {3,60,{)00) (1.,14,000)

Interest inconre

Profil on sale ol lixed assets

(49.83.682t t53,63;741)
(62,345)

4;3,r5.0r2 4,57,?3,416

7,$7;1Pe8 !24L24
Adjusted for:

Inventories

liade receivables
{6,38,48,735)
3,81,73.962

3 1.89.629

10,87,80.432

Trade

Shortterm loans & advances

Other current a-ssets

{)ther current liahiliries

Taxes paid

Net cash generrted from Operating activities 1,17i$1,250 qJq{aq9q
(e8,42,381)

B: C,{SFI FLO\I'FrttONI INVESTING ACTFnTIES
Purehase ef fi).Ed assets (47,78.799t (30,32,016)
Sale of'fixed assets - t.50,000
Rental rncomc j$oJ,o{r i,rt,ooo
lnlerest income 49,8f,682 53,63,741

Movement in {,ong-term loans & advarrces (x,61*t{4) (2,1{1,97,667)

Movement m {)ther non-cuffent a-ssets (I,0,*,98,585) (2,30,39,900

C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTI\{'I'IES
Proceeds from share issue - 3,30,00,000
f-o"g t.r. bor.ow*gs (*t) - 

- _ tl:Z,lafOSl
_,_,__Shorttermborrglryi*gs{*et) 8$I,ea*e5 _ 49,69,611

Finange _cos{s , {4#'s}FI5} {4}9,56,736\
Dividend

29,61,888 11,92,287

r 1,08,1t5 2,'t5,tt9
1,16"52,85.1 98.85..148

dn parl statements
As per our Report ofeven date attachcd

For M. M. Bhasin & Co"

(C ka r te re d -4 c cott,'tI tt ts )

FRN: 0i4777N
madan mohan
bhasin

CA. NI. M. Bhasin
(Parlner)

MRN: 084090

New Delhi
Date: 4th September 2021

and Board ofDirectors

Sanjai Vishwakarma
Dlrector
DIN: 01362411

Kumar

New Dethi*
€

DIN: 0034699-5

3l Page

Yesr ended

(s.14.69"s84) (2.19.32"9i4)
(39,t4.228\ 38"32.85 1

4,68,56,350 { 3. r 6,53,678)
{.2.65"94"759)

{495,0r&,8r3) 3,46rr,s40
(94,34,91s)



{ IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3 I909DL2005PTC 1394 l2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company Informat'ion
IC Electricals Company Priva{e Li *itsd fths Company"} was incorpcrated on Sth .d,.€us, 2005, with an objective
ofcarrf ing ord manufachrring of Eleckjcal C+mpcner:t having its registered office at Ner,v Delhi.

These t'inancial statements are prepared in accortlance u'ith Indian Cenerally Accepted Accounting Principles
(Gd{P) under the historical cost convention on the accnral basis except for certain tinancial instrumenls rvhich are

measured at thir values. CAAP cornprises mandato4. accounting standards as prescribed urder Section 133 of the

Companies Act,2013 ('the Act') read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014- the provisions of the

Act (to the extent notified) and guideiines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI). Accounting
policies have been consistently applied except rvhere a newh-issued accounting standard is initially adopted ol a

revision to an existing accoru"rting standard requires a change in the accounting pr:licy hitherto in use.

The preparation ol'the l'urancial statements in contbnnitl' w'ith Indian GAAP lequires the l!{anagernent to makc
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
tiabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used

in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these

estimates and the differences betu,een the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the

Tangible Assets are stated at cost net ofrecoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates. less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss. if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price. borrowing cost and ar.ry cost
directll, attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition lbr its intended use, net charges nn foreign
exchange contracts and adjustments arising fiom exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Subsequently expenditures related to an item ol'tangible asset ale added to its bonk value only ifthey increase the

future benefits fi'om the eristing asset bey"ond its previously assessed slandard of perfbrmance.

Projects under r.vhich assets ars not ready for their intended use are shown as Capital Work-in-Progress.

Intangible Assels are stated at cost of acquisition oet ol reooverable taxes less accunulated arnortisation/ depletiou
and impairment loss. if any. Ilrc cosl cornprises purchase price, borrorving costs. and any cost directly attributable to

bringing the asset to its working condilion ftrr the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange contracts and

ad-iustments arising fiom exchange rate variations atlr'ibutable to the intangible asset.

l)epreciation on tangible assets is provided on the rryritten down value lnethod over the usetul lives of assets as

prescribed in Sclredule II to the Companies Ast,2013. Depreciation for assets purchased/ sold during a period is
proportionately charged. Intangible assets art: amor'rized over their respeclive individual estimated usetirl lives \l'ritten
dorm value basis^ commencing tiom the date the asset is available to the Company for its use.

,4n asset is h"eated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is

charged to the Statement of Proht and Loss in the year in which an asset is identilied as impaired. T'he impainnent
loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has bcen a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.
There is no impairment on assets during the repoding period.

lC Electricals Company Private Limt
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAI\Y PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3 I909DL2005PTC1394 l2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF'THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Transactions denorninated in {breign currencics are reoorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the

transaction of-that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates- In case of items

rvirich are covered by lbrward exchange contracts-. the difference between the year end rate and rate on thc date of
contract is recognised as exchange difference and the premium paid on lbrrvard contracts is recognised over the lifu
ofthe contract.
Non-monetary foreign currency items are can'ied at cost.

An"v. income or expeflse on account of exchange diflerence either on settlenlent or on translation is recognised in the

Statement <,,f Profit and Loss, except in case of long ternr liabilities. where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets. in

Long-tenn investments (excluding investment properfies). are carried individuaily at cost less provision lbr
dimirrution. other than temporary, in tlre value of such investments. Curent investments are can'ied individually. at

the lorver ofcost and fair value. Cost ofinveshnents include acquisition charges such as brokerage. lbes and duties.

Investment properties are carried individuaily at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.

Investment properties are capitalised and depreciated (where applicable) in accordance with the policy stated for
Tangible Fixed Assets. Impairment of investment property is determined in accordance with the poiicy stated for
Impairment of Assets.

Inventories are valurd al the lower of cost and the r:et reali:rable value after providing fbr r:bsolescence and other
losses, u.here considered necessary. The basis of detennining cost for various categories of inventories. are as

follorvs:
l. Rarv Material : At material cost on Weighted averag€ cost basis

2. Finished goods : Cost of Ran, fuIaterials plus apportioned direct expenses

3. Work-in-progress: Valued at lor+'er of cost or net realizable value up tr: the stage of completion. Cost includes

direct material, labour cost and appropriate overheads-

4. Stores and Spares : Weiglrted average cost
Valuation of lnventory is ce$ilied by management on the basis of phy'sical verilication and docurnents submitted to
hanks.

Sale of soods
Revenue are recognised, net ofretums and trade discounts, cn transfer ofsignificant risks and rewarils ofolvnership
to the buyer, which generally coincides ll'ith the delivery of goods to customers. It is measured based on the

consideration to which the Cornpany expects to be entitled from a customer excludes Goods and Service Tax (GST)
collected fi'onr customer and remitted to the appropriate taxing autlrolities atd are not reflecting in the Statement of
Prolit and L,oss as "Revenue".

Scrap sales

Revenue from sale of scrap is recognize on transfer of control of scrap material to customers in an amount that
ref'lects the consideration we expect to receive in exchange lbr those material net of trade discounts, if any and

excludes GST.

J. Employee Eenefits
Short-term employee llene{its
The undiscounted amount ofshort-term enrployee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered
by employees are recognised during the year when the employees f,ender the service. These benefits includs
performanee incentives which is expected to occur within twslve manths affer the end of the period in which the

employee renders the related service.

Defined confribution plans
The Comparry's conffiEtion to provider,* fufid .ad srryerarruation fimd are cansidered as defined contribution plans

as they tall due based on the amount ofcontribution required to be rnade,

NegDelhi

€

*

and are charged

tc CompanY Private Limited
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For dellned benelit plans in the {brm of gratuity liurd and post-emplo}'ment medical benefits. the cost olproviding
benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method. with actuarial valuations being r.arried out a1 each

Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in

wlrich they occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested zurd

othelwise is arnortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits becotne vested. The

retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benelit

obligation as adjusted ibr urrecognised past service cost. as reduced by the lirir value ol scheme assets. Any asset

resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and

reductiorrs in future contributions to the schemes.

Borror.r,ing costs include interest" amofiisation of ancillary costs incurred and erchange differencss arising from
lbreign currency bolrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the intercst cost. Borrou.ing costs that
are attributable to the acquisirion or corstruction ofquali$ing assets are capitalised as part ofthe cost ofsuch assets.

A quali{y.-ing asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready ior its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement ofPrafit and [,oss in the period in which they are incurred.

Pror,ision for Current and Def'erred Tax
Current tax is ttle amo$nt of tax payabl$ on the tmable irc.orne f*r the year as determined in accordance with the
provisions ofthe Income Tax AcL 1961.

Minimun Alternative Tar (MAT) paid in a year is charged 10 the statement of Prollt and l,oss as current tax- The
Cotrpany recognizes MA'I credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the

Companv nill pay normal income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which the MAT credit is allou'ed
to be carricd forward. In the year in which the Cornpany recognizes MAI' credit as an asset in accordance r,vith the
Cuidance Note on "Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Altemative 'l'ax under 'llhe Incxrme J'ax

Act. I 96 I ". the said asset is created by rval' of credit to the Statement ol' Profit and Loss account and sho\l'n as "MAT
Credit Entitlement". The Company reviervs the "IV{AT Credit Entitlenrent" asset at each reporting date and rvrites
down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing cvidence that it will pay norrnal income tax

during the specified period.

Deferred tax resulting from "timing dillbrences" bet*een taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the

tax ratcs and law-s that are enacted as on the balance sheet date. Delbrred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing
dillbrences. Deferred 1ax asset is recognized and carried tbnvard only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that
the asset rvill be realized in future.
Detbred tax assets and liabilities are offiet if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same gtiven.ring tar
laws and the Company has a legall,"- enfbrceable right for such set off. Defbrred tax ass€ts are reviewed at each

balance sheet date tbr their reliabilitr,.

Dividend incorne is recognised when the right to receive payment is estabiished.
Interest
Interest income from a flnancial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will Uou'to the
Cornpany and ths amormt of income can be measured reliahl,v-. Lnterest income is accrued on a time basis, using
Effective Interest Rate (EiR) method.
Ail the other incomes have been accounted for on accrual basis except for those entailing recognition on realization
basis under AS 9 on the ground of uncertainty factor.

T'he government grants are ol the nature ol promoters' cortribution. i"e., they are given with refbrence to the
contribution towards capital investment and no repayment is expected in respect thereol, the grants are treated as

capital reserue u'hich can be neither distributecl as dividend nor considered as delbrred income.

* *

€ C Electricals Oompany Private Limited
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U3 I 909DL2005PIC 1394 t 2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0. Prior Period ltems
prior period items af,isen ia fhe crrre*t ye{r as a result of erars er omission in the prepardion of the financial

statefiieftts c,fprior period(s) are separately diselosed in liie staternent ofprofit & Ioss'

P

Q. lnsurance Claims
Ins'rance clairns are ascounted f,or aa the bais sf,slai$ts admi*bed / expected to be adrnitted and to the extent that

there is no uac€rtairty in roceiving the claims.

Basic eamings per share is calculated b;- divitting the net profit or loss for the period allributable to equitl'

shareholJers by the weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average

nnmber of equity shares outstanding during thc period and lbr all petiods presented is ad.iusted lbr events, such as

honus shares, other than the conversion of potelrtial equily shales, tl.rat have changed the nutnbcr of equiqr shares

outstan<ling. rritlrout a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose ofcalcutating <Iiluted earnings per share'

the net plofit or loss fbr thc period atffibutable to equity shareholders and the u'eighted average tuntber r:f shares

outstancling during rhe period is adjusted for the effects ofall dilutive potential equity shares'

Leases in u.hich a sigriiiicant portion oflthe risks anrl rewards aiownetship are retained by the I-essor are classified as

operating leases, payments made under operating leases are charged to the Statemert ofProfit and Loss.

R.

S.

T

provision is recngnised in tl.re accounts u,hen there is a present obligaticln as a result of past event(s) afld it is probat"rle

that an outflow of resources will he required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made'

provisions ar.e not discounted to theil present value and are determined based on the best estimate requir"ed to settle

the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are revierved at each repofling date and adjusted to reflect the

current best estimates.

Coltingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflorv of resources is remote.

Contingent assets are neithet'recognised nor disclosed in the flnanciai statements.

Based on th1; nature of products / activities of tire Compiury antl the nornral time between acquisition of assets and

tbeir realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months lbr the

ptllpose ofclassification ofits assets and liabilities as cun'ent and nnn-current.

U
Cash a1d cash equivalents for the purp$ses of Cash FIow Statetrent cotnprises cash on hand, demand deposits l'vith

banks and other short term highly liquid investrnents that are readily converlible into knorm .[nounts of cash and

which are subject to insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

Cash flows are reported using the in{ircct method, whereby prolit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is

adjusted for the ellbcts oftransactions ofnon - cash nature and any deferrals or accruals ofpast or future cash receipts

or payments. The cash flo."vs t-rom operating, investing antl linancing activities of the Company are segregated based

on the available information.

NJlrrr;Sl.p11* *

€ lC Electricals Company Private Limited
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: UJ l909DL2005PTC 139412

Rf,GD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSIRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORN,TING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W. Covid-l9 reporting

Estieaiio* *f uncert*inties rrfuticgto tt* gkb*[ &calt& pflndteic ft'am COYID-I9:

In view of the lockdown across the country due to the COVID-I9 the Company's business operations have been

all'ected temporarily in compliance. with the directives/orders issued by the relevant authorities. The Company has

made detailed assessments ofits liquidity position for the next one year and ofthe recoverability and carrying values

of its assets comprising propert)', plant and equipment. riglrt-oluse assets. inventories. investments, rcceivables and
other current aisets as uell as liabilities accrued as at the balance sheet date and on the basis of evaluation based on
the current estimates has concluded that no material ad.lustments is required in the t-urancial statement.

Given the uncertaintiss associated with nature, condition and duration ot-COVID-I9. the irnpact assessment on the
Companv's financial statements ivill be continuously made and provided for as required.

Company Private Limr

Director*
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: tl3l909DL2005PTC 139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA IND{.ISTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in Q

re

[sir:.,'ri, e.rh:q!litr!'!! *nd paid up capit*l:

..ts at
3 1st

As at

2020

38.5i)"000 equitr shares of t I 0 each
.[OTAL

3,85,00,000

i.1: I'he details of shareholders holdiug mrre than -5?i, shares

Name of the shareholder

As *t As at

3l st *Iarch, 2021 3 1 st March, 2020

held held

Safe Sr,slern India Pvt. l,td. # 17.56,s4$ 45.620h 17.56.540 45.62"/"

Har Bhagu an Dar,ra 5,02.80$ 13.06% s.02,800 13.06"
Sunil Kumar Verrna L1"720/a 4-51"280 ll.72o/o
Renu Ver:na 6.49% 2.50,000 6.49o/"

Sanjai Vishqakamra 1,37,500 3.57Y" 1,37,500 3.577o

# Enterprisel ladiliduals that exercise significant infiuence over tlze {lompany.

1.2: The reconciliation ofthe number oishares outstanding is set out trelou. :

As at As at

31st Mareh, 2ll?1 31st March" 2020

No. ofShares
shares at the of the

Movement the
Ecpi['shares at the year

1.3: Terms/ riglrts aftached to equir;- shar"es

The company has only' one class of Equity Shares having a par value of t l0 per Share. Each holder of -Equity Share is enritled to one
vote per share. ln the event of liquidation. the equitl, shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Compan,v after
distribution ofall preferential amounts. in prop<irtion to their shareholding.

2 Reserv'es and surDlus

Name nf the shareholder

,{s at As at

20243l st 3lst
Reserves and us

As per la-st balance sheet 17,22.44.623
Add: Tratslbrred fronr statemem q! profit and loss 1,50.8,1.944 21.83.619
Less: DivirJerd paiJ ( 19.2i"000) iis.zs,ooor

!q;?r85rl62 17,21,25,217

5,217

Private LimitedNe$tshi

€

*

TOTAL

Company

Director

9l Page

No. Sh*rts

As last balance sheet

Adtl: Current



IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: fi31909DL2005PTCI394l2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDTISTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - rr0020

NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Long-term borrowings
{Amount in ?)

"{s at
31st Mrreh.202l

As at

31st March, 2020
Term loans- secured
Vehiole L,oans 27 .87,581

34,7e,096 27,97,591

I i nsccu re<i

Frcm bark 5.40.286
Fronl related IL

Frorr

I!*d,S2,I?rt 16,25,43,375
r{r]:r1i, -_- 

__- -*:Tffi6}tr

# Rel-er notes below lbr nature of securit_v and terms of repal,ment of borrowings, including curent maturities of long term debts. Also
refer note 7.

Details of nahrre of and terms of
of

a. Vehicle l-oans to t 1,54,44.000 {3lst March. 2021 t 56.66.663) RepaSatrle in monthlf instalLrnents and due *'ithin I ;,ear is
have been secured by hypothecation ofvehicles. 21.96.567 (Long rerm liability -14,70,096.)

b fhe Comparry has taken interest fi'ee lerm loan frorn the related parlies of
company aggregaring 1.65,19,825 as on 3lst March,202l

4 Lons-term Drovisions
As at
7021 3 1st

As at

202{)

,705fbr
TOTAL

5 Short-term horrow

As As at
31st March^ 20203lst Marcb" 2021

Secured

Cash Cretlit and Bank Overdrafts 2 1,09.4 1.887

TOTAI 29,90A4,972 21,09,4I,887

Working capital loan from Bank are secured by hypothecation of prrsent and f-uture stock of raw materials, work-in-progress, hnished
goods, stores and spares (not relating to plant and machinery), book debts and receivables.

6 Trade

tt As at

i 1 st klarch. 20203lst Mtrch. 2O2I

Trade payables:

Total oulslanding dues of micro enterprises anrl small
enterprises (retbr note below) I8,1d,08,477 23"67.67.A29
Jirtal outstantling dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and srnall enterprises

TOTAL 37,
'61

Newferhi *

€

*Trade pt4tables purchased or sen-ices receited in the norrua! course of
business.

afe in respect of the atnount due on account of goods

ComPanY Private Limited
101 Page
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: tl3 I909DL2005PTC 139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA IN'DUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I' NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-{s at at
Particulars 3l st

amount and

2. Interest due on abore and the interes1

-1. Interest
4. Interest accrued &

(i) Dues to micro antl small enlerprises ha1?e been deterntined to the extent sru:h parlies lmte heen iclentifying on the hasis of
information collected hy the matx)gement. This has been relied upon hy the ouditors.

lii) Provision.fbr interest an lvISlvlE dues are yet to be prot,ided.

7 Other current
As at

3lst March, 2021 3lst March, 2020

Statutory dues payable

dues to Covernment Authorities 2.28.56.082

Incentive payable 40"00t) 64.06.81s

202$

tn

.00

.00

79"239.0{)

770

6

Audit Fee
L

Cun'erlt ol tenn
Current of term
0ther
Staff Advance and Others
Advance from customers

TOTAL

r.480
9"4.1.865

779

2,64,48.17 -3

t9

8,25,09,071

Notes:

(i) There are no amounts due fbr payment to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund as at the y€ar end.

8 Short-termprovisions

Plovision of
Provision for Income tax

,ls at
3 lst

,ds at

2$20

I0,31,693
97,65,066

TOTAL

Neu(pethi* *
ForlC ComPanY Private Limited

Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: f131909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDLISTRIAL AREA, PIIASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES RORMING PART OF THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

l0 Deferred tax assets (net)

(Amount in {)

.\s *t
31st March. 2021

As at

3 I st March- 2020

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

On difierence trelrrveen book balance and tar balance of
fixed assets

Olhers

T()Tr\L

21,89,588 71,608

..\s at
Slst *Iarch, 202I

As at

3 lst l\{arch, 2020

flnsecured, considered good
2,39,51,910 2,12,9$,3(17Seclltl dgqosits

12 0ther non-current assets

3lst N{areh, 2021

As at

3 I st March, 2020

As at

_ :_ 4;ri,e37z0
T{:}l- {L 5,27,$2"3{}$ 4.22,93.720

l3 lnventorics

-{s at
3l st

As at

2020

Raw material 1471232fi8 10.18,42,907

Finisted Goods at RE Site 5,?5$C,33S
pin;streo eoods -- 24gUnez1 z7,gi,sl,iJl---*?ffi ---Ti7r;6lilirTtlT,lL, ____

*Yaluatian of Inventory k certi$ed foi eta*cgewew a* tlee basts af firys;e*t veri$catiax.

t4 Trade reccivables
,{s at

3lst March,2021
As af

3 I st March. 2020

Considered good, unless otherwise stated*
Outstanding ior a period exceeding six months I I,39,43,790 8,29,30,915
Others 17,8338,E90 20,04,24,246

TOTAI

*Certifu b,y manryer$errt

l5 Cash and cash equivalents

,4s et
3lst March,202l

As at

3 1st March, 2020
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Bank Balances

1 755

y Private Limi

TOTAL

Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC13941 2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FOR]T{ING PART OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

l6 Short-term loans and advances

(Amount in {)

As at
3lst March.2021

As at

3 I st March, 2020

Unsecured considered unless otherwise statcd
Balance x,ith authorities

Advance to
StalFadvarcc and others

TOTAL

,196 4,62,23,144

734

7

17 {.}{lirr *urrrlt{ $ssrt$
,{s *t As at

20203 1st

Seeurity Deposits
Unsecured Considered Good

Dgqgsi! l0o/o Agt ONA BG 1.29,70,278 1"54".19,544

Clurrenl 32

Other 103

13,27,Q2,E72 18,67,71,397

Other assets
(ioods in'fransit
Prepaid exflen.ses

TOTAL
7 87',7

l8 Revenue from operations
Yt*r tadrd Year erded

3t*t Mareh 2frIl 31sl March. 2020
94,45,31919 95,53,51,017_ From sale of pmdrcts

- *H4::$3,91e_-* * es,i.l,sl,CIl 7_

19 Other income
Year ended Year ended

Rer*ar inconre 
{9'83'682 53'61'741

Dutybrawtatt 

- 

- --Irq4t-s,-&rs'c'nerylqlseflryg{1igry- f!!!f!!= ti:ltO
Other 0perating Revenue 138,225

TOTAt, 62,38,181

ForlC Company Private Lliirreu

Director Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPAIYY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC1394r2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDTISTRIAL AREA, PHASE I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in t)

20 Purchaseofstock-in-trade
Year ended \tear ended

7,700

TOTAL 7,704

21 ( Erst *i'rnutr:rirrl sonrurnrtl
1'ear mded Year ended

31st 2020

122
stock

Add: Purchases

Less: stilck

TOTAL

22 Changes in inventories offinished gootls, work-in-progress

3lst March.202l
l'car ended Year ended

3lstMarch,2020
lnt,enlora ctt the ettd:

-{ffi# --_iffi*#-_ y"*-ry-e"e*"t
- 32#3,r&565 _ 30,98,50,127-

Intenlorl' at the beginning:
Finished I,t7t 20.41.77,633

9,21,96"490Work-in-progress

NET INCREASE

23 Employee berefit expenses

Yeor snded Year ended

f)irector remuneratio, 
rnus l&2:l'42'6:3* 12'02'43'536

stuiri,"rroi**,,pr:,sd .-*u1;#ff- ilrt#Longte1!e1np-193te3\ae!trlse!.e4 " pii]is,
Other Benefifs - 35,68,285

rOTAL 14,37,06,784

.ds per Accounting Standard l5 "'Empk:yee the disclosures as defined in the ,Accounting Standard are given below

2J" X : 'i.abl* show iu"rg ch:rugcs i* Prerent i alur- +f ohlieati{rnri:
Year ended

3lst &tarch,202l
Year ended

31st Mareh, 2020
period 5S,53J98 46.97,631
Interest cost 3,53,738 3,17,090
Currerrt senice coit 1J.67.363 11,09,676
Benefits -52,6',73
Aqtuarial {gain)/loss (10,18,326)

70,26,302 50,53,398

ComPanY Private LimitedNew!ethi *

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period

Director

141 Page

3I st 2021



].
IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELHI - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in Q

23.2: Amounts to be recognized in Balance Sheet

Year cnded Ycar ended

Irair valuc ol'plan asscts al ;;i ;lp"ri.r.l
Net iiabilityl(asset) recognized in Balarce Sheet and
related analysis

Funded Status -Surplus / (Deflrit)

70,26;02

(70,26.i{t2)

50,53J98

{50,53J98}

23.3: Expensc recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss:

Year ended Year ended

3l st 2020

7,090cost

Cun'er1t service cost ,3,67,363 11,09,676

Expenses to be recognized in tLe statemenf of profit
and loss accoilnts 19,72,904 4,08,440

23.4: Actuarial assu

ended Year ended

Withdratal rate lpeiarrrurml 5" S"

24 Finance costs

Ytar ended Year ended

3l st 2t20
Interest c0sl 4,29,56,736
Other txrrrowing cost lE"02Jl7 16,01,470

25 Other

3lrt March, 2021

Year ended

31st March,2020
Manufacturing expenscs:

Consumplion ofstores and spares 37,87"983 40.62.7 52

Job *ork charges

Generator running & rnaintenance

{,58.57-382

9.t 1.58_s

6,0i.85.900
7.31.590

Electricitl. expenses 79"17.?'.79 23"41"200
Freight & ca*age *Sll,!93 84,47,353ffa-.

.\drfirnr\[r',I{rr r. :lnd iel!ing s\fcilse\:
Audit fees l 0.29.850

NepPelhi *

f
ComPanY Fil!c'r '-0r lc

Director
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC 13941 2

REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDTISTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I, NEW DELIII - 110020

NOTES FORMING PART OF TTIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Insurance

Othe r

rates & ta,xes

& maintenance

T, &
&

Exchanse Rate

TOTAL

163

736
&

81_77,731

773

4.1 r.33_799

(Amount in Q

796

&

2e! Qrrypfi144! lt1qrs
}'ear ended Year ended

items *
3lst 2021

62,345

* Exceptional item represents praSl an s*le *f vehie{e.

27 F*reign excha*gc e:rrniitg:rmd outgo
Year endedYear ended

2:021 2{120

Foreign exchange ea*ri[gs
Sales or other income

Foreign exchange outgo
Value the

expeilse

28 Dividend paid and proposed

Year ended Year ended

31st 2020
plvidend declared aud paid during tle yer:
Final Dividend paid for the lear ended SIst March. 2020: 19,25,000 19,25,000
r 0.50/- share

Divideud -l'ax on Final l)ividend

Proposed Dividends on equiQr shares:
Final Dividend for the year ended 3 i st Malch, 2S21

t 0.50/- per share

(31st March, 2020: t 0"501- per share)

19"25"000 I9.2s.000

Dividend Tax on Dividend

ComPanY Private Limrted
we'@rri *

€

Director

161 Page
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{Amount in {}

.{s the Conrpanl's business activity {alis lvithin a single business segmLrnt, namely rnanutircluring of Lllectrical Componenl tlteretbre

disclosure requirenrents in tenns ofAccounting Standard {AS)-17 (Segrnent Reporting) are not applicable.

30 Long-term contrarts
The Company does not have any long terrn contracts including deriva,tive cofftracts for which there is any material foreseeable losses as

at 31st March, 2021

31 Additional Information as uired under Sehedule trI to the 2013 of rises consolidated as

32 Principlcs 0f Consolidation
The company has prepared rnd presented eonsolidated financial staternerts in accords{ce with Accounting Standard - 2l "Consolidated
Financial Sta{ement".

Previous year's figures have been regroupedl reclassil-red r+'herever necessar,v to eorresgxrnd rvith the current year's ciassification/
disclosure.

As per our Repnrt ofcven date attaclred

For M. NI. Bhasin & Co.
(C har t e re d A c: c o u n t (tnts )
FRN: 014777N
madan mohan
bhasin

CA. M. M. Bhasin
{Pafiner)
MRN: 084090

New Delhi
Date: .lth September 2021

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors

Vcrma Sanjai Vishwakarma
Director
Dllri: 01362411

Share in profit or Ioss
Net Assets i.e. total assets minus total

Iiabilities

-dmount (Rs.)
As 7" of

consolidated
Profit or Loss

Name of the Enterprisc

Amount (Rr.)
As Yo of

consolideted net
asscts

99.12%
Ilarent CorcxaIv

IC Electricals Compaay Pr;vate Lifiitsd 25,44.76"655 98.62Yo 23,55,29.t25

Subsidiarv Companl
Safe C.oils India Private Limited t60% Holdirgl

Jo-ra!!'e$u.rc
EMC-ICECPL JV [99-9Y3 H{ddisg} -! 9.561

3i,83.858 t.39%

-0.019/o

21,01.512

-12,877 .0.0 1 9/o

0.88%

r00.00% 23,76,17.760 100.00o/oTOTAL 25,80,40,951

New Dethi Sunil

17j Page
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